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HfGH COURT OF AGSTRAl.IA 
?1facjp11l Rt,:;tirny 

S:,dnq 
;. s~p1em;:,er l:iiil 

NOTLCl:. IS HER.EBY GJ.V't'.'/ !ha, :heir Htmo:m 
!he .111$:ices (I~ the Hjgh Cuurt of Au,\ra:fo n~,e 
been plea.,ed ,o 1.0.l,;1> lhe follr,wrng R,t!e of Co·,Hr. 

L. 8. FOU·Y 
Prjn;ip:i! R:!~i.,tta.::-

mcu C:Ol..iR1: OF ,\,l'ST.lUl.J.\ 

RULE OF COCRT 
(As of Moocia, the 41h day d Scp t(m~H w,8i 
IT i~ orde,ed d~ follov. i: 

l. Stttings of t.he Court for the tr m~i~i:cn of ~.ii 
~uc:1 bllsintss as ma:,· be brni.gtn lx::<Jn: it ~ '1111i ~~ 
hc.l<l Ju::nt, the y~a.r 1.979 at th~ r,l ,1~e5 ,,n,:i 011 ll1e 
day~ hereunder mr.ntlonetl, 1hnt i, ,u ;a:, 

Hc,bart-·Wednt-Sd;;.y, H February 
Melhouroe--Tuesd~y, :'I Febn.rn'f r 
S,dne,-T:iesdny, 13 March 
.. !vleitouroe-Tueida)', ; Mo> 
llnsbane-Ti1e,day, 22 '.\lay 
Sydne)'·--l'uesdc.r, 24 Jt.,I;, 
Penh-1'ue$dP.)', ·:;:g A"Cg•.!51 
Ad~laide--Tue~d ~y, l l Septei-:ibc~ 
c\1fo!bourne-T 11e5d;.y, : Oc;c.b: r 
S)'cmey-fues<Jl'ly. 23 O.:tob,i r . • ;50 ~ 1-?? <(-

1. Causes rr.,1)1 1:-e ,;et down fo1 t11J: or. 1,1~ Jirs\ 
da.y appomtej for lrnk!ing atl)' ,hr,ng, of the Co.~ rt, 
or <'n any ,:ii.her day .1p;)oi:Htd i::· the Chief Junkr. 

3. );o shlingi; will oc ileld unless :here i~ a ,u\l. 
str.nli"'l nmount of busines.. 

4. The win:e: vacation &hail begin on S.t(tmlay, 
23 l ;me I ~'.'9 The surnmQr "ac:ution ~hall b,::gin on 
$ ati.:rd:l:, I:, D~c~i:.b.:r J.979-

(LS.) 

L. I!. FOLEY 
I1rln~ i1;t..i R~~i6frl.i:·~ 

1 rt.,fo F 1·1u::1.:·a1 .-ic, 1974 

C , E. B.-\RWIC.K ,C. J. 
H. T. auras J, 
N. M. STEPHB:~ J. 
K. S. JACODS .3'. 
L. I< . MURPHY 1. 
K- A. Alt'KlN J. 

D!REC'TW:S T{1 THE TRADE l'RACTlC.f.<:S 
COHMlSSIO~• 
r, Wnll~~e Cli'cle F,ic, Ml.oi;.!er (c: Bt:}i.n.e,s and Co::­
surner .\Jbir~, µcr;uar. t lo 511b-st1c1·:t)•\ 29 (I) c-f the 
Tr:dt J'r<1: 1i:,.t .'l(t I 9'74, d.im:t th~ Tr.?de Pra.;::.ice~ 
('-,o·.,ni$s1on to ar pi;· to the Fe<ler,il Cou•'I oi .-!\.u$, 
,u:I&. for,n·• !ih, (or all crde, ,h:.t 1be hcQcmg 01 
;t·.t applkfll:011 b~ th~ Trade Prn"kes Comm1;sion :o 
,h~t Cu·~n (No. G 17, N.S.:W. Dimict Rei1rny 
Gtr.r.ral Division) for t\n inJ!!nct:on :ottair.,r:i !lanloa 
Gro-."ers fo.d{;;aucn Co-cp~tatho:. Limitt,d frum ;;ni1ag. 
i11g i~ ctrui:n ,;oni:uci relat1113 re the 1n.rkec.ou ,n 
l:a:nna,. be st.)OC o<e: ;;enernlt, 10 <:nable 1.he Ocv· 
ei nm.;nt 10 reccittt :nuJ ...-:uos.idtt the report ():'eientls 
u11J~r pre11urlitiC!\ O\' tte bod~ ki:-<lu;n ;;s the l'radc 
Pr:,,,t1::1:s C-,)nSl!l:auve C.ommiHec, whkh , el'Oll. is l<J 
at.1 , :, r 1he Go, ern1,1e1u oe toe .ipproaC:, to \x, t.a'ken 
111 ;ios~!!)!e p1~:::?.t)' ,r;,fa;:ry ex~r..pticms from tl•c 
T1ad~ ?r::,:·dc,.r .1 et 1974. 
l)fi ird :ni,; I ff:: d:~ ot s~p1cmb,c,r ,97!1 

V. ,\l. FlFE 
~'ma;:er 1or Susmf'S~ 2nd c·o:.i5,1r,c, ,\11~:r, 

t'rtrw:tl by(_ , J, r11.o,,i:o~,i:\ , C('HHt:t.1:H'q:Jh~ 1. ,'•t.· s,w,,:' ,H ··.~,1:~ .. I .1-11i::1~
0

r.r;a, 

1 .. 6)6i"/t C u ".',;o. 7>i cc71 ::-1t,•ct,."l.,,.~.tl.u ,e, u l ;:,'i c ,,_., ,>!;., ;,,.i.t~,.d 
: 
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From the Chambtrs of the Chie[ Justl~ 

PROPOSAL NO, 

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL JUSTT.CES 

~dne y ·sittings August 1979. 

I' propose the fo llowing: 

Monday, Uebergang & Anor. v. The Wneat 
20th August Board 

Tuesday, 
21st August 

N.b_ II· a::, ~ 

Commissioner of Taxation v. 
Everett 

Commissioner of Taxation v. 
Westraders Pty. µtd. 

Thursday, Civil Motions 
23rd August 

SYDNEY I 

16th August , 1979. 

F'. 6 

Barwick C.J. 
Gibbs J. 
Stephen J. 
Mason J . 
Murphy J. 
Aiokin J. 
Wilson J . 

Barwick C.J. 
Stephen J. 
Mason J. 
Murphy J. 
Wilson J . 

Barwick C.J. 
Mason J . 
Murphy J. 
Aickin J. 
Wilson J. 

Barwick C.J. 
Mason J. 
Mur h J . 
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... 

Dii!l4 Qlnurt nf Au.atruliu 
' 

LIST OF BUSINESS FOR THE SITTINGS AT 

SYDNEY 
) 
BEFORE A FULL COURT Commencing Tuesday, 23 October 1979 

Appillat1t'i Re1pondtt11'1 CoUl't 1>r Jwi,, Na1uuof 
l\'o. AppQ/10111 R~.rpo#l/1n1 A,(IOf'nl!f AtlOrllf)' ,4pµa1,d from Proc,edblg.t 

1 Ml.nneaola Mlnln~ Bdtndorf (AU&ltt.lll} Allen A!leu Stepheu 1<lques Hl$b Co1.1n A.p peal e:id 
& Mar1ufactur111w Limited &Hems!~)' & Scephon of Aus1ralla C.ro&s AppMJ 
Company & Another (Murphy J.) . - - · .. 2 CadiJ: Co.rporltlcn Norfolk est-ates Hall 4r. Ha!! t,ioorf a; Bevies $1jptemt Court oC Appeal 
Pi)' Limited & Anotbtr Ll.m!IOl1 & Another New South Wal~ 

S~"M'\-1:. C ;:;,:,.-..>T ~<;:: c:....::, .... ~"t (CQurt or Appeal} 

3 Atllltraliao O!l 
Relinfoa Pty Ltd 

Boum, Huot 81 Hunt C~moll & O'Dea Supn:mc C<)µrt of 
New S0u1b Walca 

Apl)l:al 

(Court of Appeal) 

4 Goodwin The Nominal Bl")'M G. Tl.lnler, E.A.DUM Supreme Coim o( App01U 
Dofendant •sent for New Soulh Wales 

cv...,v. 'Baldock S10.ccy (Court O'r Appeal) 
& Nlvtn (Oranse) 

... 

I )5 Wl\ilt: Bll1'0n • Another Oray & PtrkiM Dunca11 Buron &. Co. Suprem~ Coll.rt of App~ and 
New S<lutb Wiles Crou Appell.I 
(Court o( Appeal) r ·-6 Hay ~ Liverpool City Wb.lto Barnes Alfred P.ofe & Som Supre,n~ Court of ApJlCe.l 

Ra«way Proprietary & McGuire New Soutb Wales r-~ ..... ~ Qc:;_~'!,G'D Ltd (Court or Appeal) 

7 Y\!mbaoa. & Another l311ulkhllll\ Hilla Pettiford &. Gordon R.o l:>illlard Su;r~e Court of Appoal 
!ihit'f Council A1so11iatca & ADKOi:iate~ New South Wales 

(Court of Appeal) 

8 The Council or !ho Shln & Others B&r1ier Pt:-r/ & N, 1. S<:hwcittr SuprWI\C Coun of Appea! 
Shire o( Wyon1 Pur:,11, asc1m for (ht R.e,pond:111), ~w South W11lc& 

Ranldn & N&tham Asher Old & Jone, (C-Qµrt or Ap"'al) 
(Nowcr1sllc) {2nd Re$ponden1) 

9 Bfrrclt I n,ur&nces Pennllill HIIIJ Minier Slml)ton E. J. Kirby Suptcme Court of Appeal t.nd 
i'1y Llmhod Res1a1ITT1nll Pty Ltd & Co. & Co-mpatiy New Sowh Wolu Croili Appeal 

(Cou_rc of ,'ppel\l) 

JO Qcvernrn(lnl lnaur11n~ Atk.Jnion·l.el;blon J.A, Gill Oawoon Wllldroo Supume Co11t1 of Appes.l 
Office or N.$.W. Joint Vtntu~ New South Wales 

(Court ot Appeal) 

11 su,te Government Rum!I Quinlan, Millet J\.frs,a Henderson Supreme Court A.ppetl 
l Ot \ltllOCO Officti &. T~1on (Sri.bane) &. Le.hey (tlrbt:ano} of Qucensla11d 
(Qu~nsland} (Pull Court) 

12 Trnn,notd l'ty Arli:> lntetnationnl R. H. l-knder,on Mad11wfok & Madgwick Sa;prcmc Court o( Ap!ltal 
Limiied Limited T1ylor & M!t,;;hdl 'N~So'Ulh Wald 

(Full Court) 

]. 3 PuoQi>S Pu1gu M11u rlco Ma.} & Co. Battler Perry Fitmily Court Appeal 
& Pllrcotl or Au41r11.U11 (Specl111 LQ11.vu) 

(Full Court) 
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NfJ. App,rll<111t R,upond,nr 

•~=-•r .. ·-·------·---~----

Moor• & Others 

Appot/ant"1 
At!OrTU;,J 

z 

P;:3po11d;111' s 
Ari.>1'nf>' 

B. 1, O'Donova,n 
Ac,111g Commonwealth 

j Crowr. Solicitor 

C(;Jil"f t1r Judtt 
A;,p1a/1uf From 

Federal Court 
of AJJstralia 
ff1,11! Court) 

l 1.S Ley Scuff' & Othm Appellant in Pmon Fran!<. lvfQCl!rth1 Sup.mne Court or 

P ? . ..., 

/YG1.i11rt of 
Procnd11191 

ObJoction to 
(;ompttcney 

Ar,peal 

I ~~~ 

..... -···-·•.,w-=·--~-----------·------.. - - ·---------·~-(_f'_u1_1 _c_ou_rt,_) _____ ~-:-------

I 
16 !n ~he Mini~r of an Applle&t(on for a Writ of B,, J. O'Ponovan, Or4~r Ni&l for 

Prchibitlon 11&aintc Kenneth. Chari!!$ Turbltt. Acting Commonwealth Prohibition 
a Cornm.iuioncr of the A.1i,t1a!ian Conctlla.tlon Crown So!idtor 

ii.· ( ' - and Arbitration Commlnio~ 11nd The Metal (1111 fli:1Jpot11ient) 
\ .. ·r111t;!1Qi Industry Au~letion and the Feden.ted 

Iron Worlc\U'li A,~odttlon R$$po1,den ta. -
E:>. pl!.m: Auatr4llan Building Conatrni.tlon Holdir,s Redl!c,h 
Emt')lo;,ee:i &. BuJlders Labourer, Federation, & Co. I Pro~utor, 

f·••···-~-., .. -_ .. ___ , -------~-,t-QP_>.....,.,.. .... ,.,_., ________ ........_,.,_.~,----,--........ ,li', ....... -------
17 Mo,m:1.1e TobJtcco. 
· ' Co. Limiteli 

Phil.lip Morris Llmlt&d 
agd Anoiher 

.Allen Allen & 
li<$!11s!cy 

P11,wMn Waldron Caµ&e removed. , 
from the S1.1;,m11~ 7 
Court of Now 

18 Pentolr.i P,infold John D. l.loyd FomllY Court of 
Auitralia ('.Full Court) 

Scuth Wales 

Appe11l (S~eciel 
Ltave) 

19 Am11tt Transport Wardley Clarke Rlcb1m!a Cinnt Patr!~la Roberta Cause ~oved 
lodum iei (Operatlon11) & Co. from du, Supreme 
Pty Ltd CA \J Court of Victoria ·----...-------~---·-------------;;..;..;......,;,,,_ __ 

BEFORE A SINGLE JUSTICE 

·------------------------, ...... _____ ----------------------
r·· Plainllff 
\, 

Frtier 

Defendgr,t 

The Commonwealth 
or A1.mr11.11 

In the matter of a. piitent application No. 2618:S/71 
by th, Welloome Foundation Limited. 

Pfa/nri/f' ~ A. ttorn11:,, 

McCltll11.nd; 

Stephen JIIQU@S 
&. Stephen 

l)efendam ' j hforney 

B. 1. O'Oonovan, 
Acting Commanwclllth 
Cr<>wn Sol!c!tor 

B. J. O'Donovan, 
AotJng ComJnonwea.lth 

• Ctown Sollcltor 

Nature of Prccttdfr.gs 

Action fot Trial 

Ptt1cnt App8lll 

_______ .., _________________________________ ..... _________________ _ > 
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11mm the Chambers tf the Chief Justice 

PROPOSAL NO. 2 6~. 

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL JUSTICES 

SYDNEY SITT!NGS ... NOVEMBER, 1979 . . . 

Full Court - Fourth Week 

Monday, White v. Barron & Anor. 
12th ~ovember 

Not before 12.00 noon 

Vurnbaca. & Anor. v. Baulkham 
Hills council 

Tuesday, · Pangas v, Pangas 
13th November 

Not before 12.00 ~ 

Australian Oil Refining Pty. 
Ltd. v . Bourne 

Wednesday, G. I.. O. (N. S. W.) v. .Atkinson-
14th November Leighton 

Thursday, 
15th November 

SYDNEY, 

t"ta..1.- "'" - -- --'-- -· • -t- n.ffl.r. 

Penfold v. Penfold 

Inglis v. Mc)ore & Ors. 

Ley v. Scarff & ors. 

Barwi.ck c.J. 
Stephen J. 
Mason J, 
Aicki.n J. 
Wilsc,n J. 

Stephen J. 
Mason J. 
Murphy J. 
Aic)d.n J. 
Wilscm J. 

Barwlck c.J. 
Stephen J . 
Mason J. 
Murphy J. 
Wilsc:m J. 

Stephen J. 
Mason J. 
Murphy J. 
Aick:ln J. 
Wilsc:m J. 

do. 

d<:,. 
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room by hims elf and a brief discussion took place and 

within a uery s hor t space of time Morgan Ryan joined them. 
In his statement and euidence to the Stewart Commission 

Thomas says that; 

".. . . Wh en we arrived at the restauran t the Judge was 
already there seated lt a table with another man 1A1hom I 
recognised as Morgan John Ryan (statement) and . ... When 
we (Thomas and Davies) entered the restaurant his 
Honour was already there. John Donnelly Dauies 
introduced me to his Honour and in turn his Honour 
introduced me to Morgan Ryan IAJho was there. 11 

*In a further brief statement dated 2~.3 .86 Thomas say s 

when he arrived at the restauran t the Judge was in the main 
part of the restaurant by himself. 

I 2. hbtain statement from I~ector _ lamb (re the 

I !,-'~microphone to Thomas to record his discussion 

prouision of 
with Ryan in 

~ .,, Feb. 1980 . 

cW 3 

1~· 
Obtain AFP documents 

to the possibility 

concerni.ng 

of laying 
matters raised in relation 

charges against Ryan in 

respect of his discussion with Thomas. 

4. Interuiew His Honours' associate at th e releuant time 

(about. Nouember 1979) and confirm inuitation to Thomas and 

possibly Ryan and Dauies, to luncheon at the Arirang 

Restaurant (Ktngs Cross). Asso ciate sai.d to haue caJ.led 
Thomas in about Nouember 1979, identified herself as the 

As sociat~e to His Honour . Again called Thomas about. a month 
later said Judge would be sitting the f O 11 Ot>Ji n 9 week. 

Tht rd call recE:d.ued from the Assoc:late a fe1>.1 days later 
giuing details of date/time/place etc of luncheon. 



( 

5. Esta_blish date of l~ncheon. 

Sources: 

1) Arirang Re staurant records (22 Rockt~all Crescent Potts 
Point) 

2) Commonwealth car re cords 

3) TA A/ANSETT booking s (Dav ies from Canberra pr e uiou s day) 

4) Che c k we e k wh c:,r1 His Honot.ir si t tin g in Sydney. (High 
Court Registry records ) / 

6 . Witness to be called 

1 . Thomas 

2. Davies 

3. Ryan 

0090M 
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Possible Proceedings against Former Detective 
Inspector D. Thomas arising from the Social 
Security Conspriacy Case 

The Director of Public Prosecutions 
Hinkler Building 
BARTON A.C.T. 

I have'been asked. to prepare. a ·minute for your 
information summarizing the. history of and 
present position in relation to the Attorney-General's 
consideration of whether any char9es should be laid 
against former Detective Inspector D. Thomas as a 
resu'l,~ of that person's actions in connection with 
what ·is now well known as the Social Security 
Conspiracy Case (SSC Case). · The sources of the 
information set forth hereunder are documents contained 
on departmental files which I have recently read: I 
have not had any personal involvement with decisions 
concerning Mr T.homa.~ and the ref ore perpaps cannot 
supply as full details of the background to the matter 
as may be desired. There are however several 
departmental officers who can supply further information 
if required in particular Messrs P.F.~ McDonald and·. 
G.Gray. · 

. 2. The SSC Case was in a commital proceedings w}?._i'~h 
continued before New. South Wales' Magistrate Mr B. 
Brown for in excess of 380 days. Oriq;tnally some 183 
peoptle were charged with conspiracy to defraud the 
G.ommonwealth in that between 1 January 1971 and 30 March 
1978 they haq 9perated a schem~ to obtai~ from the 
Departn,\e~t of Social Security invalid pensions and 
sickness benefits to which they were not entitled. 
Ultimately charges were dismissed against all but some 
half dozen persons charged. 

3. Charges had been laid following d~wn raids 
conducted by Federal Police on 160 Sydney homes on 
31 march 19~8. Apparently the then Chief Insp~ctor 
Thomas played-a central role 1n the d4cis1on to 
execute the raids and he was the informant in relation to 
many of the charges laid. · 

••• /2. 

, . 
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14. At a meeting with Senator Evans in his Melbourne 
office on 8 June 1983 attended by the Minister for 
Socia l Security and representatives of · both those 
ministers ' departments the matter was discussed in 
some detail. The Attorney- General' s attention was 
drawn to the decision of Pollock C.B . in Attorney-General 
v Briant 1846 which casts doubt on whether Thomas had 
committed the offence suggested and whether the evidence 
necessary to sustain such a charge would be admissible 
even if he had done so. That decision had not been 
considered by Counsel and it was suggested perhaps 
further advice be sought . 

15. After consideration of all relevant aspects, the 
Attorney-General decided that day that he was not 
disposed to proceed against Mr Thomas as , in his view, 
there was doubt a s to the . sufliency of evidence to 
establish the mentai element of the alleged. offence and , 
in a ll the circumstances , the interest of justice 
would not be served by now instituting criminal 
proceedings against Mr Thomas . The Attorney-General also 
stated that he wou ld be prepared to reconsider this 
decision after the then proposed inquiry into 
appropriate compensation for former defendants in the 
SSC Case (now the Mitchell Inquiry) in the event that 
further relevant material emerged there from . 

16. The Attorney-General publicly announced his 
decision in relation to any proceedings to be instituted 
against Mr Thomas in the Press Release he issued jountly 
with the Minister for Social Security on 31 January 1984 
announcing the establishment of the Mitchell Inquiry 
(copy attached) •. Mr Brown S.M . and Mr Thomas were both 
advised by the Attorney-General of his decision and 
the reasons for it ~y letters dated 18 January 1984. 

17. I am aware of three recent queries received by the 
Attorney-General ' in relation to possible action against 
Mr Thomas. Two queries (those of Senator Bolkus in 
Senate Question No. 655 dated 2'9 February 1984 and Mr N. 
Morrisey, Chairman of the Double Bay Branch· of the ALP, 
in a representation dated 13 February 1984) are in 
identical terms and are apparently made without knowledge 
of the contents of the abovementioned press release. It 
is anticipated those queries will be answered by reference 
to the Press Re·lease. The third query has been raised by 
Mr M.J. Mo loney, a S~dney solicitor, who has already 
been advised iR writing by the Attorne y-Genera l of his 
decision regarding Mr Thomas. Mr Moloney i s seeking to 
have the Attorney-General reconsider his decision. The 
nature of Mr Moloney ' s interest in the matter is not clear. 
It seems that he does not act for any of the former 
defendants in the SSC Case. There is a note on file 
suggesting that Mr Moloney has himself been commit ted for 
trial in a completely unrelated matter and therefore may 
be ultimately considering representations to the 

·: ' ... Is . 
.. 

- 2&L-
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Attorney-General on his benalf. 

'? 3 March 1984 

Secretary 

,.;..'\,: 
,l': J:.··: 

~ 

... , . 
,. 

' · 

'\ 
'• 
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The Don Thomas Allegation 

38 . The OPP have provided three manilla folders relevant to 
this allegation : files marked "Thomas File A" and "Thomas B" 

and files marked simply "Davies 11
• Thomas file A concerns a 

statement by Thomas given on 24 March 1986 , apparently for the 

purposes of the second Murphy trial . That statement does not 

deal with the conversation which Thomas has elsewhere alleged 

occurred at the Korean Restaurant in late 1979 . Also in that 

file are various documents relevant to Thomas's actions in the 

Greek Conspiracy Case . These include the comments by Brown 
s . M. and later opinions and internal memoranda relevant to the 

subsequent decision by the Attorney-General not to prosecute 
Thomas for various matters which arose during the course of the 

Conspiracy Case . The file styled 'Thomas B' contains the 

additional evidence relevant to the luncheon at the Korean 

Restaurant in late 1979, including some II I said, he said 11 

recounting of the conversations which allegedly took place at 

the lune h. This additional evidence is unsigned . Also in the 
file are notes of a conference between Thomas, the OPP and 

counsel wherein the Murphy/Ryan/Thomas/Davies lunch , later 

Ryan/Thomas lunch and various aspects of Thomas' s involvement 

in the Greek Cons piracy matter were discussed. Finally, the 

file contains a transcript of the detailed examination of 

Thomas before the Stewart Tapes Commission . The final manilla 

(' folder, the one styled I Davies', contains a seven page signed 

statement by John Donnelly Davies . 

39 . Thomas' s evidence of the lunch with Davies, Murphy and 

Ryan is this . Sometime prior to October 1979 he received a 
telephone call from a woman who identified herself as the 

Associate to Murphy . Thomas had never met Murphy . The 

Associate told Thomas that Murphy would like to have lunch with 

him when he was next sitting in Sydney and said she would call 

again when a date could be arranged . About a month or so later 

Thomas received another call from the Associate ~ho advised him 

,· 



           

           

          

         

  

         

          

           

       

            

         

         

            

            

           

         

        

        

          

         

          

        

        

          

          

       

          

         

     	     
          

       

            

         



           

          

          

           

          

          

         

         

     

       

       

         

         

         

          

        

          

        

            

         

            

         

            

          

           
          

         

            

          

          

         

          

          

            



           

          

          

        

            

           

           

           
             

         

          

       

         

       

          

         

            

         

          

           

         

          

         

        

           

          

           

           

       

          

       

          
  



          

           

          

           

          

          

            

           

          

         

          

            

       

           

         

         

         

           

          

       

        

          

           

           

        

          

            

         

           

         

          

           

           

       

             



           
    

   
    

       
        

 
         

            

        

 
     

         

          

            

       
  

         

         

        
 

       

          

       

       

          
 

       
   

     
    

     

         
   

       

         
  

      

           

           
   

           

            
 

           



           

          

             

          

       

           
 

       
       

    

          

           

        

        
      

      
        
          

 

       

        

         

          

          
         
           

          

       
   

          

           

        

          

         

        
     



         

         

        

          

          

         

           

          

         

          

           

          

          

         

         

          

           

          

        

            

         

            

         

          

         

 

          

         

        

         

          
 



2S 

SS . In the end, the strength of Thomas' ol legation depends 

uery much on how he 'brushes up' as a witness . 

Association with Saffron 

S6. The OPP files contain uery little information on this . 

There is a manilla folder entitled 'James West' which contains 

a one page unsigned statement by that gentleman . He said that 

between 19S8 and 1978 he was a partner in a hotel in Western 

Australia with Abe Saffron. He said that about four or five 

times during that partnership he ui sited Saffron at his mote 1, 

Lodge 44 at Edgcliffe . On one of those visits during which he 

was a ccompanied by his wife (a visit which he dates uery 

approximately "in the early 70' s") he was sitting having a meal 

in the dining room on the first floor of Lodge 44 when about 

two or three tables away he recognised a person also having a 
meal as being Lionel Keith Murphy. He was alone . He did not 

speak to him and he could not recall mentioning to Saffron that 

he had seen him. As far as he was able to say Saffron did not 

mention to him that Lionel Murphy had stayed at his hotel . 

S7 . I have not as yet seen the material on James McCartney 

Anderson . 

A. Phelan 

24 June 1986 

2691A 
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....... - ·-· .... , .. ,_., ... ......... .,. .. 

ALLEGATION NO. l 

Statement of Offence 

In or about December 1979, the Judge attempted to bribe a 

commonwealth Officer contrary to the provisions of section 73 "'\ 

sub-section (2) of the Crimes Act 1914. ~/ 
. -; \ J c __ .. · l -----11-lf 

. ,Lt,;vv~..:. ~~I_·:_, ;!.-., ...-{ e· . ~ --E;-;;-/ -_r~U Particulars of Offence . 1/ · t,,£.,) ~ '~~--- ~ t• v ./ -·-• 

<--_,..._ L .t '\~r (-' ~ ---------· 
In or about December 1979, (J>?naldc William Thoma~;~a Detective 
Chief Inspector of the then Commonwealth Police in charge of ... 

('~. the Criminal Investigation Branch for the New South Wales -c~ 
j (:;., region, _attended a ~ ,9.ie,:9~ . .. !~_ ... ~b:.! ,..A(Jf:! .. ~9.-.BJ .. _"" ~-~;~{~_ !}t ~!1 --~~ngs b~ 

ta••~ Sydney at the inv.itation of H¥ .. ; ... ·41~~-0Ul' . ~r :~us~ice . · 
"I' " i- • 

_Mt,1~,R».~-· Also present at that lunch were ~Q~lJ.y~,;n&:y1-ea.F-.. / 

. the As~~"~j C~~missioner, Crime of_ the commo~wealth_Police in /e_..~, -~ {1;{ ~. Canberral( and ; :,1;.MQ.G_g,an .Ryan, Sol! .. E_,,!.~.P.1 • During the course of '-..: ~ 
~/ the luncheon, the Judge spo e t~ _ Thom( re~-~~-~-~~ ~--~~:~!l 

I
. .. s,ecu,;:it _ in, which he .had . Qee.n .. involved .. ("/)/iii 

Particulars of that conversation are set out in the attached f.- , .... ..,.~ · (1~-- , 

~ 
:~;~~ ;"P:::~-ik:::ve:::ti:: ::~•m*'::;19::: :nurt:::_ @ 

\ £O_n£id~~tJ~l-.t,E.Ansci;_i».~. _g: t,Ae Testimony given PY Thomas ~tore __ 
, t~e Stewart Royal commission on 3rd of December 1985 pages 3279~ 

<:5~ \ to 3296 inclusive copies of which are attached. There was also 

! discussion between the Judge and Thomas about the _possibilitt ~ 

j _of Thomas fulfilling a ,_ p~rticular role within the ~on to be ~ 

I 
created Australian Federal Pgliee, ,The Judge said toTnontas 

•we need somebody inside to tell us what is going on•. He 

followed that with the suggestion that in return for fulfilling -. - . 

this role, the Judge would arrange for Thomas to be promoted to 
~ the rank of Assiataot CoWAi&aioner. __,. Details of that 

!\(ii conversation are also set out in the statement and tr~nscript 

\! referred to earlier. 

·: . .. 

@ 
' 
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.. 

s,. ·i">Jer in which the case is put 

.... 
Section 7 3 ( 3) provides: • In this Section; •bribe• includes 
the giving, conferring or procuring of any property or benefit 
of any kind in respect of any act done or to be done, or any 
forebeatance observed or to be observed, or any favour or 
disfavour shown· or to be shown in relation to a matter arising 

under a Law of Commonwealth or of a Territory or otherwise '·@· . -
arising in relation to the affairs or business of the 
commonwealth or of a Territory; 

•commonwealth Officer• includes a person who performs services 
for or on behalf of the Commonwealth, a .Territory or Public 
Authority under the Commonwealth.• 

It is alleged that the Judge offered Thomas at least 
benefits within the meaning of Section 73 sub-section 3: 

a. 

b. 

n invitation /to meet his . parliamentary critic in order 
'\ . . 

o allay his concern about · the constant attacks to which 
he was being subjected in relation to the Greek 
conspiracy; and 

the position of Assistant commissioner in the soon to be 

formed Australian Federal Police. In _return, it is J 
suggested, the Judge made it clear to '!'homas that . he. 

would be expected to keep the ~ ~ s"..~~i~!~;) 1jv, f., 

/

((pre.s~~~~-; ~~h~~~ -Labor _J~.a~W-f.informed of )'hat was going ~Q)~ 
on in the Australian Federal Police in a

1

~ ay which could 3 
not be done through proper avenues of conrunication. 

~ I 

,· 

,,,,~..,,_·--~· .... -... . ........ .., ..... _ .. _ ....... ~ .. -.. -......... __ ................... ,,-.. -··-·-···-·-··-···-
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I ' - • • ~ ~ence to be obtained Jo\. 
The following witnesses will be called: ,,lJJ-' ~ --1.----

[ aJ}c ~ tr .. -
1. Thomas 

·,; 
I 

2. Davies 
.--------· t 

~ 

3. Morgan Ryan 

l 
0 It will also be necessary to consider whether any evidence · -::- ) 

... --to be led of the subseque meeting betw~en jrhomas _and Morgan _~ , l1 \ Ryan in Febr-ua:;; ·l.-;SLJJ that e·v1.de"nce·-rs-thou·ght reTevant to ----

the allegation against the Judge, a .;.!!nscript of the tape 'f'~~ 

~::~~ing I:t::deinti~r;~ aan:.::z~~~~ •:::t:d be be su:~~~::~:o f ::: {fl 
Inspector Lam~. Any summons which is issued to these witnesses 

; . . l . . 

l should-include in - its terms the requirement that they produce 

any diaries, notebooks, or . memoranda which might contain 

matters relevant t°. .. t~ese incid~~-ts.. A s~~~rate summons shq~ld _ 1 ? 
r be directed to the Australian Federal Police in respect of any 1 / 

~ i ·, such documents whi~h might have been h ~nde_d _to ~hem by ~ny of .. / ~ 

II ./ these police off icets ( ~n _J>artic~la_r ... ~~!}es) ~: .. .:..~~ -~nd of his ·. 
1 

~ 
~ period of office • 

.::;_ ···--· --~ \ 

' I 
t It appears that the Australian Federal Police are currently · 

investigating the possibility of. charging Morgan Ryan . .1.~ {: -~ 
relation to the events of February 1980. It would be desirable l~...,)' 
to obtain any file notes or o~her · ··;~;ki-~g documents which the V 

~ Australian Federal Police have raised in relation to that 
. -
investigat~<:m. A statement should also pe QPtai.n.~d from ~~~ .,_ 

Bo~~ur ~- ~ j:cfs_!~c.i;~t.e··:.;,t ~he relevant time _to_ .. ~!e _ w~ether __ the- ~ fu Q 
'1 account give~ by T)lomas can be corroborated, at least as to the r~ 

\ ' § vi~-~t~~~--~ ... : .. J.n addition o~~ ... ~hC?~)ct .tx•mine ·"tu: .. ,eyid~p~e. ~i-~n / 
\\ by Thomas d~~~_!lg_t.he course of ~b~ secoDd .. 11.urpby tria~ ~- ~pq ~be __ 

~ ~ SJQA,,.,at.a~•••a~ of Bi• Honou~. ~ling v; tb that ppint. we 
\ . • ' ., . . . ....... ...:._. ··-- ___ ..:;,.-.;;.'°· 

should also_ P':1~ in~o-· this ·- f _ile · .. the ~ -f! .. ~en_F ... ~hat . has been 

,,___=------- - :.__---==="'------~ 



"I 
{ , -

obtained by the DPP f rorn Davies which seeks to explain the 

~ er!ts," f rorn his- poiue-or-view. Finally, it is understood that 
'r . d ' bo h Morgan Ryan was quest1one a ut t e Thomas lun~pe9n or 

\ 

luncheons before the NCA. I The transcript of that evidenc.e_ ./ @ 
should be put into this file as well. It appears that the . NCA 

hlve photocopies of certain diary entries in 

diaries (~hich Ryan claims to have since lost). 

the copies of those entries. 
........ _____ .. ___ . _,. ___ _ 

0003M 

__ ... _._ ...... _ .. __ , _____ .. ,. .... ,-..... -.. --·-·-· 

\)':/ 
f,_,­

-... ..... :- 1 
(.: 

·: . 

.I 
I 

Morgan Ryan's ~ -~' 
We must obtain /( ~ 

.( 
. t ( . 

.,. . 
./' 
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STATEMENT OF DONALD WILLIAM THOMAS 

1 . I was admi tted to the Bar in 1979, although I did not 

commenc e un ti l 1981 . I am a practis ing Barrister . 

2 . In 197 3 I le ft the NSW Police force to take up an 

appointment as an Inspector in the Commonwealth Police . In 

1979 I held the rank of Detecti ve Chief Inspector and was 

in char g e of the Cr i minal Investigation Branch of the NSW 

Region . Thro ughou t 1979 up unti l th e time of his 

retirement, John Donnelly Davies, the Assistant 

Commissioner (Crime), was my immediate supe rior as a 

Detective . In addition I was second i n comman d of the 

Sydney Dis trict; as I recall John Reilly was t he Officer 

in Char ge of the Sydney District du ri ng 1979 . 

3 . Approx i mate ly 4 to 6 weeks pr i or to the formation of the 

Aust-r ali a n Federa l Police , I received a phone call fr om a 

woman who identified herself as the Associate of Mr Justice 

Li onel Murphy . I do not rec a ll the precise date of that 

call, nor do I recall the dates of any of the even ts which 

I shall s hor tly describe . I now recall that the Austr al ian 

Federal Police was formed in mid October 1979, and I am 

able to relate the ev ents in question to tha t date. Af ter 

introducing herself, the telephone cal l er said that His 

Honour would l ik e to have lunch with me and asked whether I 

would be available t o have l unch with His Honour when next 

h e was in Sydney . I said yes , an d she sai d that she didn ' t 

know exactly when His Honour would be in Sydney but that 

there wou ld be fu rther con tact with me . I had never met Mr 

Justice Mur phy at th e t i me of this conversat i on , nor had I 

had any contac t with him whatsoever . 

4 . About a fortnight later (and still pr ior to the forma t ion 

of th e Australian Fede~al Police), I received another 

telephone call . The call er was a woman who a ga in 

in t rod uced herself as the Associate to • ~ a• 

---------- --
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As I r ecall, she sa i d that His Honour would be in Sydney 

during a particular week, and asked whether I would be 

available for lunch . I replied in the affirmative . 

5 . As I recall, I may have received a third phone call from 

the woman claiming to be Mr Justice Murphy's Associate. 

During that telephone conversation ( or pet:haps dut: ing the 

second telephone conversation) the time and venue were 

arranged for the lunch with the Judge . The lunch was to be 

held at the Arirang Restaurant at Potts Point, and as I 

recall the time set was between 12 . 30 and 1.00 p.m. 

6 . On either the night before, or the morning of, the lunch I 

received a telephone call or a vis it (at Pol ice 

Headquarters) from Davies telling me that he was going to 

attend the lunch with me. That was the first time that I 

was made aware that he would be at tending. Just prior to 

the lunch I picked Davies up from the vicinity of Town Hall 

station and drove him to the Arirang Restaurant. He and I 
went into the restaurant and the Judge was standing by 

himself. The Judge stood up as we came i n and was 

introduced to me by Davies . The Judge said " I hope you 

don't mind I 'v e invited an old friend to come to lunch. I 

have lunch with him whenever I come to Sydney . Do you 

mind?" I said, "Certainly not," and then Morgan Ryan came 

into view. The Judge introduced me to Morgan Ryan . It was 

apparent to me that Davies knew both the Judge and Morgan 

Ryan . 

7. The four of us were then shown to a table in an a l cove 

towards the front of tbe restaurant . The Judge directed 

who was to sit where. The table was rectangular, about 5 

feet by 3 . The Judge sat to my left either at the head of 

the table or beside me . Davies and Ryan were to my right . 

8 . There followed 1 igh t conversation, 

__ , _____ _ 
---------- -
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Korean food and an association between Davies and t he Judge 

at some ed uca tional establ ishment . 

9 . After a while Davies and Ryan seemed to get into a 

conver satio n by themselves, as did the Judge and I . The 

Judge spoke about the Australian Police that he intended to 

create during the period when he was Attorney-General . He 

said, "I had been aware of your career, and during my time 

as Attorney-General I had earmarked you to be an Assistant 

Commissioner . However we lost power and the formation of 

the Australian Federal Police was stopped." He then 

mentioned the creation of the Australian Federal Police and 

said " Don Davies might not take up his position because of 

ill health ." 

10 . The Judge 

conspiracy 

then commenced to speak to me about 

case . He said , "Don ' t take any 

the Greek 

of that 

critic i sm in Parliament personally. It's not aimed a t you 

personally , it ' s political . We need to get in to power in 

Victoria and we need the Greek vote . Th is is why the 

critici sms being made are all political. " He went on to 

say, "Don Gr imes is not a bad bloke personally . If you 

like I ' ll arrange a meeting and you can see for yourself ." 

I said, " Yes I know it's political because it always seems 

to be tied to a by-election, but I don't want to meet him . " 

11 . The Judge then discussed the imminent retirement of 

Davies . He said, "Don Davies' health might not al l ow him 

to be in too long . I could arrange for you to be an 

As s istant Commissioner. I am aware that you were tipped to 

be the next Assis tant Commissioner w1 thin the Commonwealth 

Police . We need somebody like you at the top, we need to 

know wha t's happening all the time . A man like you with 

your experience would be perfect for the job. We are not 

in power now . We are hoping to get back into powe r . But 

in any case we have friends on both sides of the 

Parliament . " I then said to the Judge, "Thanks , 

I'm not a ffiliated with any political 
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don ' t want to be . Thanks very much but I ' m not 

interested . " The Judge said, " Don't gi ve me an answer 

now . Speak to Don about it and let us know . " 

12 . Shortly after this last conversat ion t he lunch broke up . 

It was not a long lunch . 

13 . At about 2 . 00 p . m. I drove Davies back to Town Hall 

Station . During that journey I described to Davies my 
conversation with the Judge . I said to Davies, "I ' m not 

interested . I ' m no t affiliated with any pol itical party . 

I owe favours to nobody and I'm not going to start now . " 

Davies did not appear surprised at the Judge ' s offer, and I 

had the impression that be was a party to it. 

14 . At no time did I record the conversation I had had with the 

Judge in any dia ry, notebook or o ther contemporary 

document. Nor did I relate the conversation I had had with 

the Judge to any of my superiors, ei tber then or 

subseq uently . I have a vague recollection that I may have 

told the Officer i n Ch ar ge of tbe Sydney District, John 

Re illy, that I intended to go to a lunch with the Judge . I 

am sure I nev e r reported back to him about what was said . 

I have another vag ue recollection tha t I may have mentioned 

the fact that I had had lunch with the Judge to Inspector 

/J~eter Lamb some time in February 1980 , ~vhen I phoned him 

~ concerning another ,.~~~~' I then intended to have with 

Morgan Ryan . 

15 . At the time of my lunch with the Judge I fully intended to 

remain a pol iceman . Although I had by that time completed 

my Law Degree, I had no intention of practising in the 

legal profession. Nor had I expressed any such desire to 

any other persons . I certainly had not men tioned to Davies 

that I wished to leave the Pol ice Force . I might add at 

this stage that at no time during my lunch with t he Judge 

was my future in the legal profession discussed . 

-~-~---
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16 . Some time in 1980 I proceeded on sick lea ve and was f inally 

boarded out of the Australian Feder a 1 Police in January 

1981. 

17 . The f irs t time t h at I told anybody about my conversation 

with Mr Jus t ice Lionel Murphy was on the 31st July, 1985 . 

I bad seen an article in the Sydney Morning Herald, dated 

some time in April 1985, which seemed to suggest that I was 

involved in something illega l with Davies . I contacted the 

DPP a nd e ventually secured an interview with Mr Temby to 

put my side of the story . I ha d n~ver received any br i efs 

from the DPP, al though I hoped that I would be briefed . I 

was therefore concerned that the allegations made in the 

newspaper had led to my being placed on a blacklist. It 

was during my conversation with Mr Temby that I disclosed 

the s ubstance of my convers a tion with the 

0 158M 



STATEMENT OF JOHN DONNELLEY DAVIES 

1. I joined the SW Police as a Cadet in 1936 . In 1960 when I 

held the rank of Detective Sergeant I resigned to join the 
then Commonwealth Police at the rank of Inspector. I I"ose 

in the Commonwealth Police and the Australian Federal 
Police to the rank of Assistant Commissioner (Crime) before 

commencing sick leave in October 1979. I remained on sick 
leave until my 60th birthday, the 12 October, 1980, when I 

re t ired. I hold the Queen ' s Police Medal for distinguished 
service, and I am a Justice of the Peace for the ACT. 

Association with Lionel Keith Murphy 

2 . I first met Lionel Keith Murphy in 1942, whilst I was a 

student at Sydney University studying Economics . I met him 
through a cousin of mine who, like Murphy, was studying 

Science. Murphy and I became friends . 

3 . I ceased my studies at Sydney University in 1943 to 

volunteer for the R. A.A. F . I lost contact with Murphy . 

4. I rejoined 

performing 

the 

my 

NSW Police in 

official duties 

1945 . 

that 

It 

I 

was whilst 

renewed my 
acquaintance with Murphy, sometime during the 1950's. As a 

Detective I used to attend court often . Murphy was by then 

a practising Barrister and I met him on and off at court . 

I would describe Murphy as a friendly acquaintance; I have 

other acq ua in tances who are not so friendly . He was and 

still is a friendly acquaintance . 

5 . I next met Murphy in 1960, shortly after I joined the 

Commonwealth Police. l had been a contributor to the NSW 

Superannuation Fund for many years, paying in approximately 
632 Pounds . However under the legislation then in force 

there was no provision for the return to me of the amount 
of money I had contributed . Obviously, this concerned me , 
and I went to see Murphy who was then the Barrister I knew 
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Association with Donald Wi liam Thomas 

11. I had known Chief Inspector Thomas since the time when , h~­

joined the Commonwealth Police . Over the years, through 

observing him in a number of investigations, I developed a 

very high regard for his investigative ability . I regarded 

him as virtually my protege . I should point out however 

that although I had a very hi gh regard for Thornas ' s 

ability , he was not a friend of mine; I ' d never been to 

his house, nor had he been to mine . I f elt an affiliation 

with him because of the Greek Conspiracy Case and the 

drumming that he was getting in Parliament . I did admire 

his tenacity he left school at the Intermediate , he 

obtained an Electrical Contractor's licence, and he joined 

the Pol ice Force at the relatively late age of 28 . He 

obtained a Diploma of Criminology, but because he was 

rela ti vely old there did not appear to be any futu,:-e for 

him in the NSW Police. After joining the Commonwea th 

Police he completed a part-time Law Degree at the 

University of NSW in 1979 . I thought this was a great 

achievement . I was very laudatory in my remarks to my 

superiors about the ability of Thomas. However after the 

Greek Conspiracy Case my remarks fell on deaf ears . 

12 . By 1979 it was ap par en t to me that there was a serious 

question mark over Thomas's future within the Police 

Force. 

The Lunch 

13 . Towards the end of 1979 my doctor had told me that I was 

suffering from hypertension and should retire from the 

Police Force. In about October 1979 I decided to retire 

As I 've already and when I did so , Thomas came to mind . 

mentioned his future did not look bright in 

wondered what I could do to h elp the man . 

the AFP . I 
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21 . I have been ask ed whether I had had contact with Morgan 

Rya n either prio r to o r af t er the luncheon . I recall I may 

ha ve spoken to Ryan at about that time , but only about his 

attempts to recover my superannuat ion contributions . 

22 . I have been asked whether I can iden t ify a telephone number 

appearing in the diary of Morgan Ryan unde r the 

date 4 December, 1979 . I identified that telephone number 

as my <laugh ter's phone number at Chester Hi 11 . I do not 

know why Morgan Ryan had t hat te lephone number . I could 

have given it t o him with t he instr uctions f or him to 

te lephone me if he had any news about the refund of my 

superannuation . I certainly do not reca ll any t ele phone 

conversation from Ryan during th i s period about t he lunch. 

23. I ha ve not spoken to Murphy or Rya n subsequent to the 

lunch . 

0187M 
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Phelan: 

Thomas: 

CONVERSATION WITH DONALD THOMAS 

HELD 11TH FLOOR, 99 ELIZABETH STREET ON 23 . 7 . 86 

Well perhaps you might explain how the lunch (I refer 
to it as the lunch) came about, the events leading up 
to it and , well, just tell the story in general . 

Well . The Australian Federal Po l ice was to be formed 

in October , in October 1978 . So all my timing is 
virtually related to that . I don ' t have individual 

dates, but its , related to the date that the 
Australian Federal Pol ice became official . 

Weinberg: Would it have been ' 79 . 

T: 

P: 

T: 

' 79 yes right . Yes 1979 . I was at that time the 

officer in charge of plain clothes investigations in 
NSW for the Commonwealth Police . Don Davies or John 

Donnelly Davies as his correct name is, was the 
Assistant Commis sioner (Crime) and my immediate 
superior as far as plain clothes work went . I was 2 
IC of the Sydney District who at that time I think it 
was a fellow by the name of John Reilly who was the 
officer in charge of NSW . I was his 2 IC but OIC of 
plain clo thes. 
wbo said that 

ass oc iate . 

When was this? 

I received a phone call from a woman 
she was Mr Justice Lionel Murphy ' s 

Prior to this October . It might of been a month 
prior, it might of been 6 weeks prior, I really don ' t 

know . It ' s was prior to that changeover date . But 
close to it. Within proximity that it was, it was all 

cut and dried that the Austral ian Federal Police was 
to be formed and John Donnelly Davies as Assistant 
Commiss ioner of Commonwwealth Police was to be made an 

_ ... _,_,_":-.._....,. ________________ ,,,~-----------
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STATEMENT 

Donald William Thomas states: 

G::~ received a telephone call 
~_;;;;:;:;:=r,~0~ 1il' d:r;,e~tified herself as the associate 

L K Murphy . She enquiried whether I 
would be available to have lunch with His Honour when 
next he came to Sydney . I indicated that I would be 

available and she undertook to ring me to let me know 

when the Judge would be a uailable . In about December 

1979 I received another phone call from the woman who 
said that the Judge was then in Sydney and that she 

would contact me on a day that he was free to arrange 

a lunch. I had not previously met the Judge nor was I . 
aware of the purpose of the meeting at that stage . A 

few days later I had a further telephone conversation 

with the woman who said that the Judge was available 

on that day for a lunch . On the same morning John 

Donnelly Davies the Assistant Commissioner, Crime of 
the Commonwealth Police in Canberra arrived in 
Sydney. He said to me that he proposed to attend the 
lunch that I was having with the Judge . I had not 

told Davies that I had made the luncheon arrangement 
although I may have mentioned it to my Officer-in­

Charge . I can not now recall who that person was . At 

lunch time I attended a Korean Restaurant off Ma cleay 
Street in Kings Cross with Davies . When we arrived at 
the restaurant the Judge was already there seated at a 

table with another man whom I recognised as Morgan 

John Ryan. I had not previously met Ryan but I knew 

him by sight. The Judge said I hope you do not mind 
Mr Ryan attending the lunch as he is an old friend of 

mine and I have lunch with him whenever I come to 

Sydney . I indicated that I did not mind though I was 

cautious of Ryan as I regarded him as a person wt):o· ~~~ 

, · 



  
  

       

 

        

       

        

       

          

        

         

          

         

         

      

       

         

         

       

        

 

         

      

      

    

    

        

      

      

         

       

       

       

        

            
       



 

  

       

        

         

         

        

          

       

          

           

        

        

      

        

         

          

        

         

       

       

       

       

         

        

          

          

       

         

          

         

        

         

        

         

        

         

 



 

        

         

      

        

        

        

         

       

        

  



-- STATEMENI' 

1, OONALD WILLIAM THOMAS of Sydney state: 

1. I am a Barrister-at-Law. I have chant>ers in the Windeyer Chambers :225 

Macquarie Street, Sydney. 

2. In 1973 I left the New South Wales Police force to take up an 

appointment as an Inspector in the commonwealth Police. In 1979 I held 

the rank of Detective cnief Inspector and was in charge of the Criminal 

Investigation Branch for the New South wales Region which encompassed 

most of New south Wales. 

In 1979 I received a telephone call from a female who identified 
herself as the Associate of Mr Justice. Murphy of the High court. Words 

to the following effect passed between us: 

Female: 

I said: 

Female: 

"When his Honour is next in Sydney he t,,10uld like to hav(~ 

lunch witn you. W'.:>uld you be available?" 

"Yes". 

"I will call you again When his Honour is next going to be 

in Sydney." 

I had never met Mr Justice Murphy at the time of this conversation, nor 

nad I artt contact whatsoever . 

. - ., Solle time later ( it may have been approximately one month bUt I am not 

sure) I received another telephone call from probably the same female. 

Words to the folloong ef feet passed between us: 

female: 

I said: 

"It' s Mr Justice Murphy's Associate calling. His Honour 

is sitting in Sydney (or will be sitting in Sydney). 
WJuld you be available for lunch?" ( I believe she stated 

a week during which he would be. available). 

·: . 
, · 



V 

.2. 

I believe I received a third phone call from the female claiming to be 
Justice Murphy's Associate; probably one morning. During the 

conversation a time and venue was set being about 12.30µn at a Korearn 

Restaurant i n P.otts Point . (I have subsequently been to the vicinity 

of the Arrirang House Restaurant , and 
confirm that is the restaurant described to me by the female) . 

I rement>e r that subsequent to the third conversation with the female 

Assistant Corrmissioner navies came to my office. I was surprised to 

see him arrive unannounced as normally he advised me of nis intention 

of coming to Sydney so I could arrange transport from the Airport . 

Davies said: "I will be coming to lunch today with you am Mr JusticE~ 
Murphy". 

I acknowledged this bUt did not ask now he knew at>out it. 

At lunchtime I drove Mr navies to the restaurant. 

When we entered the restaurant I recognised Mr Justice Murphy. I 

remember he was in the main part of the restaurant by him.self . As you 
entered the restaurant I think. there was an office and bar area to the 

r ight and a sort of alcove through an archway to the left . 

Mr navies introduced me to Mr Justice Murphy and it was apparent to :me 

they already knew each other. Murphy then said to me, as distinct from 

Mr Davies or both of us: 

"I nope you don't mind . I have a friend joining us. He 

is an old friend. I try to have l unch with him whenever I 

am in Sydney. " 

A person I now know to be Morgan Ryan then joined us and Mr Justice 
1'llrphy introduced me to him; saying : 

"I'd like you to meet Morgan Ryan. He is a solicitor here 

in Sydney". 

,• . . . .. 



. 3. 

Ryan and I shook hands . 

I think the four of us then went directly to a table set up in the 

alcove. I remember Mr Justi ce Murphy directed who was to sit where. 

The table was rectangular. He had Morgan Ryan sit at the head, Mr 

Davies against the wall on the left of Morgan Ryan, myself also against 

the wall and to the left of Davies, whilst Mr Justice Murphy sat either 

to my immediate left or at the end of the table, still to my left. 

General 

Light conversation regarding Korean food and other matters ensued and 

it was obvious the other three knew each other well. I also noticed 
that the male Asian appearing person I toot< to be the proprietor, 

appeared familiar with Mr Justice Murphy and Morgan Ryan . 

I recollect it came up in conversation tnat Murphy and Davies had I 
think been at school together. 

# 

At the conclusion of the meal Mr Davies and I left together leaving Mr 

Justice Murphy and Morgan Ryan together . I do not recollect a bill 

being presented prior to our departure. 

•' 
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MR EVATT: I think your Honour would be interested - that 
libel case Mr Ryan spoke of, Mr Saffron was called 
Mr Sin and he .actually got $25,000 damages. 

THE COMMISSIONER: Did he? 

MR EVATT: Yes. That is in the mid - I just mention it. 

THE COMMISSIONER: Yes; that is interesting. 

MR EVATT: It was a very famous case actually, your Honour. He 
was called Mr Sin in The Age. 

THE COMMISSIONER: In The Age? 

MR EVATT: In The Age; and he certainly got a very substantial 
verdict, I think in 1978 - regarded as a pretty 
classic case because he denied he was Mr Sin. 

THE COMMISSIONER: Yes. 

DONALD WILLIAM THOMAS, sworn: 

THE COMMISSIONER: I intend to make an order in relation to your 
evidence, Mr Thomas. The order is as follows: pur­
suant to section 6D of the Royal Comissions Act 1902 
and the general powers vested in me, I order that 
the evidence to be given by this witness shall be 
taken in private; and I direct that the evidence 
given before me by this witness, the contents of 
any document or the description of any thing pro­
duced before or delivered to this conunission, or 
information that might enable this witness to be 
identified as a person who has given evidence before 
this commission shall not be published except in such 
manner and to such persons as I specify. I specify 
the staff of the Royal Commission: senior and 
junior counsel who have been appointed by the 
Conunonwealth Attorney-General to assist the Royal 
Commission, those persons being Mr C.E.K. Hampson 
of Queen's Counsel and Mr Hastings of counsel. Apart 
from those persons, Mr Thomas, you are not at liberty 
to mention to anyone else what you are asked, what 
you say, what occurs here today, or that you have 
been here to give evidence. If you have already told 
someone you were coming, that cannot be helped; but 
from now on the order is effective. Do you under­
stand that?---1 understand. 

Thank you. Yes, Mr Hampson. 

atel 3.12.85 3279 
pb ma ta Transcript-in-Confidence 
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i MR. BARKER, It really doe$ ~ more than demonstrate that he had 
once met each one. 

HIS HONOUR: Well, that's all it did at first. We now have, I understan 
evidence which will demonstrate that the accused went there quite 
often, I don't know how of_ten .•. . 
MR. BARKER.: No, no. 

HIS HONOUR: I thought you were going to prove that the records of the 
Commonwealth cars were g~ing to demonstrate visits to this restaurant? 

/ 

CROWN g:~CUTOR: 
from .· • 

Yes I was to some extent. I have now resiled 

· HIS HONOUR, It does not ·:add anyt_hing then, does it? 

CROWN PROSECUTOR: No. 

HK.HIS HONOUR: Mr Barker, I don'c want to hear you on that. 
not add anything further in _relation to that s en ten c e, 

MR. BARKER.: No. Thank you •. 

It does 

(His Honour adhered to h~s previous rul~g on the admissibility 
of part of p 3 o_f m.f.i.lJ.. For judgment see separate 
transcript) ~ 

IN THE PRESENCE OF THE JURY 

DONALD WILLIAM THOMAS 
Sworn and ~xamined 

(N.o objection to evidence~ being led) 

CROWN PROSECUTOR: Q. Nr Thomas, your full name is Donald William 
Thomas, is that so? A. Yea sir. 

Q. You are a barrister at law, practicing as a barrister with 
Chambers in Windeyer Chambers, Macquarie Street, Sydney, is that so? 
A. That's correct • 

. 
Q. And Mr Thomas, in 1979 .. what was your occupation? A. I was a 
Det Chief Insp of the Co~on~ea~th Police. 

Q. All right now, were yo~ invit~d to lunch .towards the end of 1979, 
by the accused? A. Yes ~ir. . 

Q. And did you go to th~t .lune~? .. A. l; did. 

Q. Did you go to that lµnch with anybody? A. With the then Assistant 
Commissioner Don Davies, ·of ·the Comsoonwealth Police. 

Q. 'He was superior to you in the police force? A. Yes. 

Q. All right now, did you in fact drive Mr Davies to the place where 
you were going to have llJ?~h? A. Yes sir. 

Q. .And where was that place? .. A. It was a Korean restaurant. the 
Arr~rang in a street · off,: Macleay Street', Kings Cross. 

. . 222 .. D.W. Thomas X .. 

J .. ,_>,~ ~-,,..,-~;H =7·,•~•o,••V . : ' · ··. : .:.::. .· . _. '""''•~·.,•••-sw, · ,_, __ .. ,,,. __ ,, · .. , .. .-:· .. ' • • ,_, _ __ c..-,.,.,,.,,. .............. . ., ... ... •• 



        

      

              
 

        

  

       
           

         

              
        

        

         

            
              

             
              

  

          
             

 

                
              

             
             

               
        

          
          
     

            
            

          
         

        

           
           

            
          

      

             
             
     

 



\._ 

,~· 

\.... 

: 

Q. Y.!s, and de you know hoii he addressed him, how the accused addresal 
Morgan Ryan? A. No, I ca:n't recall what terms were used. 

Q. Yes, all right, had you met the accused befor~ this occasion? 
A. No sir. 

(No cross-examination) 

CROWN PROSECUTOR: ,.. 
\{. 

Staunton? A. Yes. 

Witness retired and ex•cuaed 

JAMES HENRY STAUNTON 
Sworn and ·examined 

Judge, is your full name James Henry 

Q. And ara you the Chief Judge of the District Court in New South 
Ualca? A. Yes. 

Q. And you reside at 

Q. 

Q. 
A. 

You were appo~,ted a judga of that court on 1 April 1971? A. Yes. 

And you were appointed Chief Judge of the Court on. l July 19731 
Yes. 

Q. .t\."'1d you have remained Chief Judge since that ti-=ie? A. Y,es. 

Q. Judee, can you tell ra.<.! how .:ia.."l.y District Court Judges thr.are ·vere 
in .New South Wales in 1931? Approximately, would suffice? A. 34, 
35. 

Q. Could you also tell ~ approxii;.ately how oany Suprei.1e Court 
Judges there were at that time? A. Around about the same nuiwber. 
Tiley seem to have kept it about the san~ . 

Q. You may not have turned your cind to this but are you able to 
tell me approximately how many District Court Judges there were in 
Australia at that tima, District or County Court judges, in 
.3.pproximate terms? A. We_ll, I've got to think aloud, Nr Callinan. 
There were approximately the same number of judges in Victor:ia as in 
New South Wales, in the County Court. There were about twenit:y in 
Queensland, there ware about ten in Westen1 Australia and I think 
about a dozen or thereabouts in South Australia. None in Ta~mania. 

Q. All right, and Supreme Court Judges in Australia, · could you give 
me some indication of the number, approximately, of thos~7 A. Fewer 
Supreme Court judges in Victoria than in New South Wales, po,ssibly 
about ~~enty-two, thereabouts, and I'd really only be guessu~g about 
the other States, Mr Cal~_inan. 

Q. And aeven High Court Judges at that .time? A. Yas. 

Q. All right judge, do you know the accused? A. Yes. 

Q. For how long have you known hint? A. Thirty-five years or more. 

Q. I thi11k you may have practiced at the Bar at the same time as 
he did, is that so? A. Yea. 

224 ·--
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ADDITIONAL EV.IDENCE OF DONALD WILLIAM THOMAS ~ ( -r>P" Moiu,.J) 
l<-c~#tlc.. 10/y./ tt ~ 

After general convers ation at the table the accused engaged Mr Thomas in 
conversation while Mr Ryan and Mr Davi es conversed together. The accused said 
to Mr Thomas words to the following effect: 

"In 1974- 75 when I was Attorney-General I was going to form an Australian 
Police Force. You were ear-marked at that time to be an Assistant 
Commissioner. It didn't go ahead because the Government lost the 
election." 

There was some further discussion and t he accused refer red to the Greek 
Conspiracy case and to criticism t ha t had been made of Mr Thomas in Parli ament 
about i t. The accu sed then said words to the follow ing effect :-

"The all egations of misconduct made by Senator Grimes are politica l . It 
is not a personal thing . There are a large number of Greek voters in the 

.._. var ious Victorian el ectorate s and the ALP is seeking the ir support. 
Wou ld you like to meet Senator Grimes? He is not a bad bloke. Then you 
will understand " . 

Mr Thomas rep li ed : 

"No thanks". 

The accused then sai d word s to the following effect : 

"We ' ll soon be In power again. We need to know what is going on. We 
need somebody in the Aus tralian Federal Police - somebody at the top. If 

you are willing to do that we can arrange for you to be an Assistant 
Commissioner when it is formed . We have friend s on both sides. 

Mr Thomas then said words to the fo llowing effect: 

"look , I'm not a member of any political party and I real ly don 't want to 
get involved that way. " 

The accused then sa id words to the followi ng effect: 

"Okay. We 11.. don't make up your mind s tra i gh t away. Th Ink about H." 



, Present Cal linan QC, Cowdery, Clarke, Don Thomas and Drennan . 

Thomas gave some background material: he was admitted In 1979 hav ing completed 
an LLB at University of New South Wales following a diploma of criminology 

from Sydney University. 

In 1973, having been in the New South Wales Police Force for 20 years he was 
offered a position as an Inspector in the ne1.vly formed Commonwealth Police 
Force. Jack Davis had invited him to apply for an Inspec tor ' s job which were 
advertised nationally. Having been appointed as an Inspector he rose to t he 
rank Chief Inspector. 

Thomas taken through his statement dated 24 March 1986 . 

• n addition to the matters set out in his statement he is able to give further 
~ idence, firstly in relation to the lunch attended by himself. Murphy, Ryan 

and Davies, and secondly a subsequent lunch attended by him and Ryan. 

Deta ils are as follows: 

<a> Lunch : Murphy/Ryan/Davies/Thomas 

In la te 1979 he wa s a Detective Ch ief Inspector in the Australian Federal 
Police and Officer in Charge for N.S .W . . based in Sydney . His Immedia te 
superior was Assistant Commissioner John Donnelly Davies; who in t urn was 
answerable to the Commissioner. (Thomas can date 1t by reference to date of 

~mation of ·Australian Federal Police) 

~ a day prior to October, 1979 Thomas, in his office in Sydney, received a 
te lephone call from a woman who i den tified hersel f as the Associate to 
Mr Justice Murphy who Thomas had never met. The Associate told Thomas that 
Murphy would l1ke to have lunch wi t h him when he was next sltt1ng ln Sydney 
and said she would call again when a date could be arranged. 

,· 
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Thomas replied: 
"No thanks . " 

Murphy then said words to the effect: 
"We'll soon be in power again . 
need somebody 1n the Australian 
If you are willing to do that we 
Commissioner when it is formed. 

Thomas said : 

1 

We need to know what is going on. We 
Federal Police - somebody at the top. 
can arrange for you to be an Assistant 
We have friends on both sides." 

"Look , I 'm not a member of any political party and I really don't want 
to get involved that way". 

Murphy said·: 

"Okay. Well, don't make up your mind straight away. Think about it." 

e 
The conversation turned to other matters. Ryan and Davies had been in 
conversation with each other while Murphy and Thomas had that conversation. 

(b) Lunch: Ryan/Thomas 

About a month later Thomas was invited to lunch at the same restaurant by 

Ryan . It was the next contact Thomas had with him. Thomas wore a 
transmitting device, the transmissions being recorded on tape nearby by two 
other Australian Federal Police officers. At the beginning of their 
conversation Ryan said: 

e 
"The good news first. That mate of mine that we had lunch with, gee, 
that's straight" [apparently a reference to something else] ''nothing 
said of course but he said to tell you that he's there if ever you 
wanted to know anything''. 

Thomas said: 
"Oh yeah - what over? This Greek thing?" 

Ryan said: 
"Yeah." 

,· 

2--·---~ 
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Thomas said: 
"Yeah, I think I'm coming out of that alright." 

Ryan said : 
"Well, that ' s what I would have said." 

There was then further conversation about the Greek case and other matters 
were discussed during lunch. Ryan's firm, Morgan Ryan and Brock, was acting 
for Demos Hadjipaniotis, a principal defendant in the Greek prosecu tion. 

Thomas said he expected chat the approach being made by Ryan related to the 

Greek case. 

_(c) Greek Social Security Consciiracv Case 

~ gave a brief history of the Greek preiiminary investigation. In respect of 
the basis of the cr i ticism of him by Bruce Brown SM he advised as follows. 
Chris Narkis who had been a pre-arrest police informer proposed to tell Rofe 
of that fact. Thomas said that he then did and still does hold the vi ew that 
the pr ivilege in relation to informer s ir the informer's, not .a police 
officer ' s. Accordingly it was not open to him to tell the Crown lawyers that 
Narkis was an informer, it was up to Narkis . Narkis was. according to Thomas . 
happy to tell Rofe QC that. in private. Narkis was however informed that that 
could not be done: that the rules required that those instructing Rofe 
<Herman Wo l tring and Greg Smith from the then Deputy Crown Solicitor's Office) 
be present at any conference with a witness and accordingly they woul d also 

we to be to ld . Na rkis took the view that , because Woltring and Smith •,4orked 
~ r t he Attorney-General' s Depa~tmen t they were/might be open to political 

pressure <or interference) and accordingly he refused to inform Rofe . 

Thomas said he had been ori ginall y approached by a solicitor called 
Wunderlich, who acted for Narkis, who outlined t he general conspiracy and 
asked for a reward. Tnomas spoke to Pat Lanigan (who was then the Direc tor of 
the Department of Social Security> who offered Thomas $30,000. 00 for Narkis. 
Thomas took the vie\v tnat it was inappropria te to pay Narkis a re·,iard t hen. 
that the Investigation ought proceed and that the as sessment of any reward to 
Narkis should be made after the prosecuti on was completed so that hi s 

.. . -. .. 



          

        

            

          

            

        

            

          

              

           

      

             

           

             

            

             

           

            

              

            

           

  

          

              

             
  





 

  
  

  
             

      
             

    
  	     

 
                 

    
    

     
   

           

  

  
 

 

 
 

 

  
 

    

 





  
 

  

 

 
     

         
             

       
      

      

 

   
      

          
        

   

    
     

       
    

          
  

      
   

    
 

  
   

	         
     

     
           

        
    

      
  	      
     

       

  



 
   

  
     

      
  

           
   

        
       

         
    

   

    
 

         
         

             
         

   	   
      
      
   

        
     

           

 
   

    
	  

    
  

       
        

        
          

        
      

  
       

   
 

   
     

    
             

  
  
  

     
 

  
  
 

   



 
   

 

 
      
          

      
    

      
      

  

   
     

           
        

    
            

          
           

          
        

        
 

       
        

       
         

           
     

        
      

        
          

        
           

             
           
           
           

          
             

       
           

             
           

           
         

             
             

      
       

     
     

  
       

   



in ' . .... .... -· .. . .. .. -~ . ', ·. 
.... ~ .. - : :: ~ . • :. C !': 

-~ ) ~ . 4 • ... ... ~ . 
l I .. I 

the nu~bzr o~ e jo~ . 
not µc ~r~ ed Ll Q~t !.. . ....... . .,. .. : .. i. i - -:. .. ~, .. . '... .. . . . . ~ . ~ : 

~ ;1 \,,;. t. ' :.::; ::\ J. ! .. .:.:. u ·i.: ;.! <..: r. _ .• .. :.~ .,· .... ~-.. .. · : : ' .. . .:, · .. j· .. .. •• t 
fj i:'! p :1 r t rn e:, t . }! i.:: l ~ • o f' c ::, _ :- :, ~ 1 - · .,;. _ _ _ ;. 

d lccdy ~~~es o r c~ythint . ~~t ~:l ~~~:~ 
• ' •' : ·- ~. 1 i, .. ! ; i ::• ... <-

cas e he }: a c: do ~t n th e: t .. e . ;~ 1~ f! t h c ~- l ·: ~. · : :1 ~-:: t : ~"'· :_ .~ ,: ~ ,:; .: l~ ~.: ~! ,:,.., ~-! t ~ .. ; d 
sti ll ara .... :ie s.a ici , '7~1~~-e :£-"~l'ic'.~.~:... ::~.~ -:: E;~t i::..'t.;,,t \ol!t_::, ~ b,·.,~.· ..... :·:1:u,~ r:t 
d~,?a~t!rl~nts and t:~rt!3.t[.;r; l'<; llc \'i .:, 'j' (dt :i.T: •Jr, , :, ::;. :/ or e l;~\.~. Y c, u 
k j"J ow f 

;.f,lle : 
Ryan: 
t b :1 t 

I ~w g oi;1 ~J to S<~nd. )'OU ;·1cr:10 tc- t-:. c·o,·~;t 2 i;t,~:; .. -..:.~. ~., ;. .. ... 
T h at' s r.i.ght, tha t':;; 1·::1.-lt \·;:..: ~,.r,:,.::;,it1z. 

And he di d exp l~in a bit ~~out he w it w~ J happen~ nJ. 
~Y n~ it. I k:1 o tti I ' v :: got i:,-; s;1.r.; :,e h t~ tld~ '".r .. d thL .:J<.:c '.:. 

/::: o 

t:, .. -~g . You wouldn' l: credit .. · _ I)11 : .. ~. - ~ you l': t~v ~ii 1 ~ se -:--;; r: z1:t: . 

M;;;le: Why? 
Ryr .. n ; 

ltyo ~1: 
?ha t' s 
s a i d, 
ba ck. 
ci o n' t 
j,~ {.= s e 

Yo~' d ha ve be en ~he: ' .. :..::: ;Tij.t • ..) . 

(Lauzhs} ... those ho::-~ cs h a vi:: !.:iu~n. f."'trnn.:..:> ;:; b11,.;l::ruttG::, ? 
It' i, n ot that (;;O unch . .i. ju~; ·\: ;~.~v<1rn ' t l::e <!'., <l <> :!. 11g rrnytbint , 

\~ ha t r (h'8.S) St;..~'i:1t to t~i.~;: hi1-en I h'~e t~l ki~1g to 1:.im .. I 
These b 1 o o d y l e ,, al p r a c ·c 1 c 0 s , 1 i k e t h .i. .s F ork i. :f' i t c 0 m ~ ~~ 
They are thinkiL ~ cf changi n~ tha~ pol i cy b~ck, s e e ? An d I 
want a hnnd or a~yt~i~~ ~ b ~ t I don' t went to be accused . 
fellows , a s f ar i.: .; I G!Jtt ::~:·.1 c ~r ~1ed , c:-.:..1~' t d o t. 1u c h i:t· c,1~s~ . 

'l.\h1 .. =: y h ave got a stair:p ~-=--~~~ tl!G ·~:.:.1:,;.e ar:u :i. f t:.. ey a re .~ .. i .1 ~ t:a 
I! i i:. ::i. doc u :,1 e !'l t f o r ~ ... o u , t ~ ·J t:. -~ 

1 s ::~ :: T" ~ . j ., • L u t r~ v -~. 1~ • \l :: l ~ :{ c t: :; : .. ~. ::; c ~· . .e, 

c,:t: r .. occl1r~ Itts .Jt to go tl1r-;.. ~.:;1 ~ o Ifl::i 'ilY p::; c;> LG. Wi ll ~7<)U be 
tie ~e i n the ~ornicg? 
Mel e: Ye ah, yeah . Look wh~t 
.. . (interf e r ence ) 

T • • The 

Hya n tell s male to bang lip ::..rid he wi~J d,;<S him bs.ck . 

thi:ng 

Ry:rn 
same 

dials a numbe r i n .?ra,.· ct ltv:ir'a. ~ :!.' ..........::::: ~ :n~ .:-; spaak.; to the 
rn e le a s in the pr e v iou~ conve~~~ 

V" 
~ 

,... 

TI 1 f.), :l : £ y t h C way ) I s up i;, 0 :.H: y 0 ;.! ;H.;.;• ... , :·. , ', . }r v t ·:: r:.. .:: i: '; ~: i_ c. l!-.! ·~ 

;1 c.i l (~ : No .. 
;"~;an : Y oti : ;:·c a -~ -...J 

:.,: ·•-~ : C!'1. ili:; il t!;.). 
i\.;.. :.".! ; H <:.. > z i( c t n v v,1 a: y o t.! t t, ~ · ""' • 
l·i,~ L: : Ri ,:;ht . Good . fine . 
Ry an: You're ~ cert ~i~ty t~ 

~ ~.. . .. 
\ , . .... .. . . 

.,. .. .I 

· · '-'- · - '> 1 ... -

do t: e n > t t <.t • 1; o v e i- u 11 t i l a ft f·; t" t !~ a l: b y· - {~ l t: c t i c n . 0 . K . ? 
M~ le: Good , I 1 m doin1;: fh.l!.H; t..ltc,.·_._:.. c,n ~ u;_:; h .::~· ~ a:-,d 
bloody l o t of expendit ure , a nd t~at ' s wha t I ' :~ be 
'!'h a'· .!, fi ne. 

I ' .;l u::? 2 .:: r a 
l C \J k i r~ i f O r. • 

2~r.. O. IC . \\Jel l ss loni ,,!:.: ~; ou ~ ay th~:t tht:: 1>r ·...1t:, :t· t; ·;~ iz al r :i.~~l1t . 
I sa id to him .• . I cloc ' t kil o~ if I mcide one arror whe~ r wa3 
ta lkin g to hiu . I ~aid '.:o .:.1.1, /,1:yt }1::.;1r, I ~BY, 1 1 m ;;d wc,ys a 
person of bo~our, I h ope , hu t if you ~an t 0d ~nothe r op inicu, t~~t 
r .. ~c1 tr: of ~}'ours, J·acJ{ ~fh.t:'.:l=~~·:~ ~l(.',, i l. d \.~ c, uc:1 f"or !t1 (;. . I dou>t ,.Sao i.. ; )?0:$'£= 

there 's an y h~r~ ir. th a~ ? 
7401 C : NO ' n O • 'YO i.: r.i e :n t i. n 11 d ·,] t l..t ::: .. : ~-: ! .. ~:~ ~' r,J) <.:. ! 1 ;.;~ ~1 }. 1., !".i \; ,;;. t :.~ e. 0 t. l .. e : · G :i 3.r • 
rr v . Loo k, he ~::~td, I' ·v,: ~·~"':.' ~,:.~(! f ... ·· ;.- ~·:-_!-: ;- ',-if:.l] ~.·z n:~!, !!t : · ~c.·.~,~··::~:::~ 
f c. r ~ ~ r, n g ~i il i l e .. I • v t: L .. t f~ !.:. :'" ... : > .. ... ;_, ..a.. . .;. .. -· · * 
:; ,'! t o i l t o ,J :l! ci: u ow 1:1 n d e c . . . 
2!'r ... ~:: nut thli!.:' s tl1a ~: ..:.:. .. · :. ~~<i f . .. 

. •, 
....... JI.. 

h ~ r ~ o r \•: h '!!. t ? 
f·l&. l0:: 1·;0 .J. •1102,t. ~:-t>t 1"C' r ·th e ::··,, ,.::...~ .:;\~i;_.l ,e ~'"'u t-z:r,:; _ ::.r~ :f.:.~\.! (, c~:u~ :'...Di 

.. ·: . .. 
: . 

-~--·---------



( ~ 

"1. 
1~ I .:, • 

~:.~1. :! ; 0 . i\ . A t.;:;:.:.:-... 

~;: :,' :_~ .,~ : An y i .. ; HJ" t h n t # ::; c! .·. -~ . :::. ~ ,..; ~ . . ~ · , ~ .\ • .:., ~ l: ·: ' < ~ •.·• ( · .:1 .. _ y;, : · : \ t ~ ·.} t,.. ·.:,; 

to you for~ b.;.,: r; :· ~·C: v .... .: il ! \.·, :1: t 0 ~ tL. i1~ .. ·-·.:.. , :·;,:.; .-:~ .. 1 ."; :: ;::.;t 
ot!!'i.!Z. \VO;~,:{ f. ir1 t~l':?.!:.;!~: .{·~ ... :·r,l~ ~:...:, 1o.;. ~::. · ;. ,. _· ,::. ~.::.i.·:':t .~.l; .:v:i ·.:. .r · ; .:. ~t.:r:.; 
<.., .. !;d that :::ort c•f ti1 ir~;.~ . . i'~-.t ~; '"':_._, . V.J. /;.:.: ~.th. I r::~,:;:,.; !~0'1.' ~l! .. : ~c...:...1,t£~ 

i-: cl ~ C h et.: l !_{ ~~ d . / .. S U ; .,; _: 1.. : "~ z-· ,) , • f :.~ C ~ ~ .' . ~ .:; :~ ::_ ·:; e :~ :..! • • • J :.i :! .i. d : t a_ l ,. J ~ ;.1 ~ 

f -:. n cl t h ,::. ,fi t o ~ e ~ p e i:; ~:, l 2 c, f ·:: h ,:; ~ !"' ~.o::.:, 1.- ~ • ~ e !:-; ~ ... <4 1 r.~ d ·~ ~ t:; r ::· r c b :!:. b 1 y 
th~t thos e Greek,1 . . . h uv~ i0~0 ~i i h I ~hcr unJ th~ Crc~ts h~v~ c~ne 
with the Liber~l s . There is roi~f tu be tr0~ble . And or caur~e 
th e Vietname::ie t!lat theJ ,.1·,J l':)t~::.:, . .:., i.n, ':1 L!\• c, ·:· ::h.~;11 w 0·.~?:_ ~0 ~,rn 
t o on e of t h e g-c1.mb lini joi;,t ~-; Hi tr. u bl o od}' ::.,ub ·-n:2.ci·.ir:e :~.1n . And 
another fellow got a job uith tr,e i: ·~r~k of !!SW s.·,d '::c fi11i :.:.'.::ed :ip 
knockin g off 25 C p l~~ all th e s~cou~ts of 6 otn~~ p0ople . 
Male : :~m i gration i~ the mos ~ to~ch7 and ~olit~c~]iy ~o~iv&tu~ 

Ry::. ,1: ./U::yway that ,rn~ :Lt . 
ffole : How l ot;[.; c.._,<.> ~H'rn th i ::,? 
f-: y an : Th a t was on 1 y ye .; t e: z· ·3 1.:1 y . ( 7 . Z • ~ ;J) 
fi:al~ : Oh . 0 . 1L }'/ell yoi: 1•:c.!:t to ;cav e: i.t a~oti~cr 3 or :;. 1-1~eKs 
before y ou go back agai~ . 1!. J t irue go b ack t o lc~ch with Wt~ l an . 
Ryan : Whe~ I ra~g him tbe~e w~s cc trouble . l~ E ~g~ter uf f2ct 
we ID Et at th a t sane place. 
Mc::le : Yeah. 1 that's c. n ice t ;1.~i.~;';: ;:! ·; ;:;,::: .• 
J yan : O.K. ! 'Jl be i~ to~c~ wit ~ y~u . 
r·h, l ::.: : o . ·1 ~ ~ ~ - • .. . _ \ 

4 April, 1980 - Morga n ring3 Mark ~urray . M~ ~k te lls him that ha ha s 
drafted a let t er for 3ob Enrrl3cd . Mark h as not gone out to the 
Comnian,~ea l th Police as yet . ~i'ill , ic !!ext ~.'(;Zk . f'1ar-}r •,..i} 1 hav~ to :!:"ir:ci 
o ut from D . T . tihat'!1 th.e ·so . }:e :-:.!~ tte r l:~ , ... ::~ ~~t;:l~. t c ~is~~nS ;J ~1:~~cb .tJ. 1r . 
Th.e y acree they don' ~ '~~c.:tr;. to fl o:!; D . ·~:. :.1 i:., rci~n t ~1.;. .. 1 .~~:..\\'}; tl': u. t ir' 1~.t" 
c a. n 7inci out t:1i::; ~~hinti fv.1..-- ;:e 11e ~C!J : u. t t~;0 <1 • .,,!~1 ,=. !·~~:i_~ i~: ... ·:,_;,.i.-:: : ::; 
!~::12~ .i. ~io r-gan wi.i.l Zl:C fTif;.~ !;: .:;r~ the ~:-t~.::~ :::/ ;:~riG t:.:. !.! !; . .Lr.~ ::..t1 ~~ ::· .:. G.1'' :.o 
Mark a~z ing D.T . 

9 hp1.-ili i980 - ?v1o:-gu.n 1·i~.t1$ ..3 ;~~a l ... }: 1\illrr2.y c.t ho::n~£. . .:A :i. 8 Cl'":..,o:: hut 
t e l15 Mo r tan t ha t be is goi n1 out to ~~e that f ~l~ o~ today . ~o~g2D 

. tells ·!'{iti-=k · that n.e has hea~-d some ne·,. ;·, that a;:; Ir;:.;t•~ctor 1::::.r:~ ;;::(;.:.t a 
~- • ·..I q 1.1 a d *,:)jg f ·· 9 o t . ~ r P o l i c e t. r e go i u ;; L o i n v ..:: r;; t i :.; at ~ t h c:! K ;:i r r.: an 

........ , 1 . , .... • ""' J."1 'lo, ,.If l .1 • t " • ' 7,· - '- Y • r ~• :._c1. \ ... 1 ., :r: • .,_. or~e.n .:.J.G1S clG"'w'l::>:.?!<..; sorrie <.:'i. ..:.11e::;e t.ore e.~1 :.: .. .i.:~s pec \.. cr .....,1..:.;.r\u 
! . s urHiJ;fl tbe cor?tr- ol of D.'f. Fu:·t!H::r ccr:·:er:::a;:5.or.: ;.;.s to h. 0 1•: :.torgc: ..--1 

·:1 dv.;eo.~ ,.1 ..'·~.;t l .. ,~ ':"'l""!-)1"',n-:o ,.,_~··":-c: ,....,h~.;- ~- .. , ~ ,.) ~,v ·1,--.. .... ,_:... ... ,. .. . · . .. , •. , ·' 1.~. (.'" ~:·J.«:· •.. ~ v..r ,)·c.'-.· • . ~-' ... (:."'J.' .·/ H. ::·1 
G .L ·~• - y. •J~' ,,.. l~ i ... V ,, (.i~ .;., ..,.:.. 4., J, tv i ,1. "° IJ ...-e ..... '-,:, J ~ •-· J v w ,, .. . .l \ ...,..,.~ " ., ..., .., _ 

is v~ryf ~aaccrne<l abo ut thi~ i ~~~~ti~~tic~ . 

Lc'"c.:0~ ... · - · ~ioric .. dl R1··a11 )"in"7s r:ar.·!~ f~1u:r.r-~ ·:,; ..... t: !.1c:.\i.1 , 

wo~an j ourno who is doin3 bll th ~s 2uck- rok~n~ 1 ~ a~ ~o:r~~ ~~~~&~~ to 
~~ w~rried . ~ark tells Mc~ga~ to rlng h~~ &bout 1:.e 
be~~ out to s ee D.T . 

11 o r 
f' -~'"' ~-1, 

12 f .. pri l , 
t e i ls him 

l[!SG 
ab~~t 

v,10.i:·r ie<l, 
i ~• . this 

W<l,nts to t.::e f) 

mot.te;· . r,!c.r~~ 

i I; • 

!'-i .. .. ...... ... :: •. ; ·.; =\"Ja!-k r .. ~t.:..-r.:.·. y ~:'! ·~ ;_o>:('; -~ .. .:::. (.~~::-:-:. 
s...: 0 i .8; ~r t. i: :-:. t ~ i:; ~- i •:- ·.,., 0 u t t b. 0 ~ .. t: • ;·.;· r.~ r ;; ~· .. :1 i ;; !:. -~ ·: I J. . . .:.-:. ;:; , :on,,_: 

... -,.~ ... : .. -. \.. H.-.; 

I:o,:"'e~ :-.~ a r~ ~U(;t;t:-i.c=..::;C: ::~;!~! ~-:,.1.~~ :~.~·i, .• ~ :.l.._-: .. _ '-*::: .. _ t.... __ : ... ~\.' / i:.»t~ ~·-:. ~::. c,; 
cie:)ort~d' t h«~Y' n1.:iight ;:;c.iy t::·.n:: ... ·\.~:. ~ .. ",~t .. t~t,)t· \:··.; 'h: r .. ::~t =::: ·:;~, ··: ~ . .. : :~ }·1 :1.v,:1 t:i ~·' t.ir~.:/ 
gcod treatment whpc they b7~ q~e3t1 ~~-d ~c ~~ -~ c~ ;J~ ~~ ~~~bl~~ -

... . . .. 
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! .! j 

,1i.1y Ii·-·;, t i-,n 
t ... 1 si g11 ic :)Urn .:: 1, iJ 11~·.1.. ' ... t' p. ,: ,;· .0 : :;:· ~ .) ~.:, ~m th -., ~ ,:· h·~ntr-d L.) 
:.Hie· ;:i !,0!ic:lo1· f i rst , :;c ' : ..• L(;{,11 ~h~: ,: l. .1!(i::il: ;:t tJ. •. c: k . ~1ri:·•· :1.i ~rn11ls :~ 
rO(.J)' uf Lhe ;; t.lt•; mc!nl ..iod u- picn..;i.:d t :1~:t li , t> m:i t·t · r i ,13::; ·, ... ~1d<;:J ..,ff ' . 
T 11 •.: y .. , 1· r , n g c L o r.i e ~ l t i; , : n ·~ :< l • ! ~. '..' . J r, i. lL 't' t • i • .: 1- s v 1 • : • v ! 1 1 r d L v 
i:ndcr:n.:-tnd be<::ause of h.:.s C.:c1:p 1,,oic.; ... . 

April, 1980 - Mor8A n r i ni~ 
porcel. i'hc: '.1cmt.: is !;"ong, 

Morr,an 
of .Jim 
bock ut 

r i ngs Gary 
Ilrown. Gnry 

lhe pt:.b . 

no yd :-! t t !1 e 1 nu;1 i g.· at ion De~>~:- u:1 e :1 t . G 1 v e s. L he 
will not tai,, l;ut t ells Moq( '1t, tha, h,:: wil l 

name 
t· in e 

tn<.:or:Jing call frcrn wale . Sc.> ,rnds 1 ike Gary 50 y d . i·l0rga11 [ltves him tn e 
n a m ,e o f fo' on g a o d t h e s r:.u;i e a d cl r ..: s s a s ~ :-.i r 1. i e i.· ni.,rn t i o n i:: d . 'I' h I:'! y t h r~ n 
d i. !S c u s s t he d 1.:: n t. a l m e c h en .i. c an d 1,,,• h <1 t b e h a s t o d o i n n, l a l i o n l <> 
put..ting a document in the next s ix mc nth s . ihyd 3lso talks abo ut 3 

( M~c) and asks if 'it' should ~u to his current aJ<l~ess . 

Morgan rings Bill Lee and they discuss ~ac's o r Max? book. They als o 
disc uss Rl ton Poon the <lcnL ~ l ~cchunic . They then f urther discuss what 
Poon has to <lo, see Boyd J i. re c tly , no 01H~ else, and al so that Englanrl 
rnitht have finish~d. 

MorJan r1ngs Mark Murray . Th ey di scuss lh~ le t ter ~hut En glnnd has 
rec eived from his de p;;, . u.1cn°t (about) not answering the quest i ons 
co1·rectly . They dis cuss a;1other me<:!ting with England, Mur rn y, Morgan 
etc . Englsnd has to pay $~00 nnd also discuss whQt a good bloke 
England is and the fact thnt he has~ he arl ett3ck. Morgon wants Ma r k 
to drop England's na~e to ,ome police tmost lik~ly F~dd~Bl) Lo check 
t he i r n.: a c t i on and t r y a n d n s c e r l n .i ;i L f L h...: y a re v: o r lei. n g on i 1 :~ r,1. 

Morgan ri n gs Bob England and di sc uss the meeting with Mark Murray 
being on. tbf Thursday morning . Bob says that Canber r a people are 
unhappy an~ the troops of England's lev~l - Smith, Boyd and Stratton. 
1' h e h i. g h c r - ups 1-.r an t to p i n • WR r r en ' , h O\•I e v e r t h e y can n o t r e rn ~ rn b e r h i ~; 
surname . 

April, ]980 - Morga n rings M::irk Murray ;rn<l :,Jark tr-dls Mor·g~r, th:-.it a John 
Nicholson has ta k en over his o ff ice . Mention a case whi ch Morgan was 
invo lv ed in re two Chin~men. Morgnn suggests to Mnrk that he should go 
t 1> t h e ' 'r i<.' i n T m-1 e r s ' a n d s e E: \·1 h a t i s g o i n t c i1 . T r. e T w i n T ow c t s i s n c 
doubt F~dpol Head quar ters . 

Mo rgan rings Ma rk Murray and Mar k t e ll$ Mor ira n tha t Bob EngJand 1 s 
Le tter in r eply to his department sb c uld be answered in the terms, 
shortly, 'As far as I am conc e rned I have answered the letter and 
questions as far ·as the Departm~nl is entit led t o and do no t propose 
to go a ny fu r the r.' Mark wi ll visit his friend at th e 'Twin Towers' 
and f ind o ut what is doing . ., 

,; April, 1980 MorJMl ri.c_{,; Mar)._ t'un·;:1y. ~·'.ad: ~cJ ls ;ui:i t:1nt be h:1.s 
dr:~fteJ u letter for 8oiJ 2:1gl~H, .. 1 . ~U~;;-?c h.:i. r: not gc,n,? o u t to tilr.: 
Co~;.m9n1veolth Police as y~t:. Will i:o n ext l·i"!tk . :.:,·k will hic~Ve :.o .:i11d 
c 1t .. ror-1 DT (D~i: T,.vw.2s i u~.;i: .. ; ;_ J:"'? t '.., tt ~ :,V · H.e r.~s ;...ir!tt ers as 
11ell to d1..,; c1., s~ 1·1ith DT . Ti-:,•; c1.r;;·e,! ;;Le~· , !-:,;1' t i,,: 1:i:. to f.lq~ D'f . ~!organ 
t •:: 11 s M t1 r k t h ~1 t i. f l, e c ;J rl f i n d o ·.1 t t h t fi t h t n ,~ f o r 1.1 e h 8 c (l n p u t t w o 
and :.i holf in, Mad,'s lr:r,d. :,1,1r·rk.r: \<Jl~l S<:!C :.:id, tll tn,'! Sa;idt:./ .:.n<l fi. il 
bi~ in pr i o r to Mark seeint DT. 

. .. . . .. 
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FILE NOl[: 

Conversat_ion b~lwl>en Ryan and __ Thoma_s 

The tape and transcript contained in this file were received 

fro m Brown of the AFP. The transcript contained some parts of 

the conversation which were not recorded on the tape. Also the 

tape has background noise including the voice of Peter Lamb and 

perhaps others. 

I sought from Lamb the original tape. 

Lamb advised that he~ended the observation point where the 

c0nversation was recorded on a master tape. As Sir Colin Wood 

had sought a report on the conversation whithin twenty minutes 
'fl ' of jt occuring Lamb used a ,earl-corder held near the device 

whj ch was broadcasting the conversation. This accounts for the 

backg round noise. Lamb made eDquiries regarding the 

whe reabouts of the master tape and has been unable to locate 
it. The last he heard of it was that it was sent to Sir Colin 

Wood. 

20 November 1985 

j_ __________ ····-· ········ 
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Ah, belio :Bob. 
( \1 it"'\ .'. 

I>o you vent a beer? 

I v ouldn 't mind a beer. 

A cold beer please. A mate of mine t hat flu·eE up ••• no thlng vae ea.id c!' 

course but be eaid ten :years vae up. He's there if you want to knov 

anything. 

Oh , yeah - vhat over thi s Greek thinf. 

Yeah. 

1 think I •m coming out of that alri@ht 

Oh That' e good I I'll o5k M'-4v~y. 

I think they ••• tried their hardes-: to 

or haven't been able to~ so f ar. 

squash it politically - they can't, 
-fry ,,. 

Perhaps now they are going to fi~t 

t he thing on the legal grounds Qu: 
., ... ~ hc»iri, ,1 

~ think they ' ll fincAa hard 'battle t~ere tc 

mate. 

Don - I just want t o say this t o 
yo u We>l.t&ol . ·,+ )'0 ... """ 0 ....., 

ye:.; . Undoubtedly ~ t:no .. · a oout. ;{1 abo~~ 

four years ago I ••• the Consul f or Y.o rea asked me take en a job looking 

after about eighty of these Korea:-:s. I finished up, you know, Commonwealth 

Police and everyone else in the investigation. I just va.~t to tell you what 

a tucking night:nare it has been . I earned about t~ree hundred dollars froa:. 

each c :!. ient you know. This fellow here is a real. •• fellow. 

I don't know vho he is 

Se was in a 

'!'hat ~..,as at a. time l don' t think ! ~as in tbe enquiry - wasn' t tba t ••• 

?hat ' s enough thanks - only the one 

w~e=e at Illll:ligr~tion? 

Yes - you know I have just bee:, scre-acing in there because - you icnow it is 

still going on. You know they paid into a !unc. and the:: they had a cotm:i Hee 

run.~ing. All the committee had to be pai e , t hen the employmen t officer h.ac 

to be paid . I fini shed up vith about three hundred dollars . And you kncv 
,.,,~ "'4c:leh• 

bov l ong I've been working on it. ~ and a hal~ years and the only reasor. 

vhy l left •••••. I didn't want the thing to blow up in ~y face - li~e ycu 

know - the papers print things. 

Yeah, but didn't t hat all turn out - that ••• 

Yeah, it all turned out clear ••• 

Yeah t hat was my ••• 
:rm ~ill I~ wthi -the. .k,\1A~ur"5. 
1-oa should he:Teli?te~ the l3lud.gera. 

Oh, I see 

That's what I am getting at. You knov - how unfair it all can be. I ~ 
• to be very careful that I didn't get a vrong ePe.R& ••••• I just happened to 

mention it again because here I am still playin.~ v .:. th ~. Y ·OU know trying 
~le 

to help·~. I am •••• in th~t De~artment. You can't do anything really 

/2 

~#M'~ff-·~,.,,._-,_,.,,.._,.,,.... _,,, ... _ _.,,v,,..t•• ,_u_N'., ___ ,_,.-.---·· 
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thine 11&te. Er - the old doctor vho ie on t he "edibanlc !raud. I don't 

know t he caee firstly but secondly I v c.uld not ititerfere "1 th anything lin 

that. lt 1e bloody hard enough to get them anyway. Be vou.ld be far better 

off to take a cha.nee 
w<-5 

Well that iB vhat I thought. Really ••• because ~h~_fellow ~ a close !rien~ 
,1 " ;I"'\ 

of mine and vell 1n_
1 
the medical profession I just aa.1d , you knov ••• 

No - that•e not my l i ne of business mate - I'm not - I've gone too far 

living on my salary now to be bothered trying to pick up extra money that 

vay. lf l va.nt 11oney I go and vork for it . No - I'm quite sore the lade 

involved ••• .,...~ ~~ 

Oh - l agree vith you . Look I just thought, I Atook ~ chance •••• 
, ! C.:,vJS,e.. 

Well his other chance,. is t c approach the Heal th Department 

... 
CH) 

They have done that wi th ue ~ the past vhere some form of settlement has 

been worked out on a ..• the basis of ••• I'mjuet trying tc think of the section 
-11-~ ""°'Y 

of the Act vtl.e~e it : s worded. There is a section of the Act where they ea:: 

:nake a reconcil iation and that has been the finish of it. 

M A pay back 

T Vi rtually a payback, yeah. That fellow who started Valentine Health Studios, 

be "'as into them for about three million dollars on the s cheme being(1t~~ 

every member got a work up - bloody patbclogy, full pathology examination. 

M 

T 

M 

T 

M 

- ..fu,,.t-Be skipped to the States and was going b;.:.nd 'With glaucom'}'\ which there is 

no cure. Did a reconciliation vith the !>ePQrtment and t hey pulled us off 
a ra'"'f?'~ ~F 

and now he's back a.nd run.~ing with ~new ?~thology services. 

ls he in fact a doctor? 
.-oo \ e s h,t'"\ 

Yee - not Ed'.rl.stein but he is an America::i doctor -+h~~~ beeri ~o..c.h Sr"'9 . 

I vonder hov we ••• 

~i.dTha t was under ~ section 
-41-\ iS 

of~reconciliation business . They dropped the 

three million dollars because it was ••• too bard t o get into virtually. 
-ttitfl vve.f t.. 4' 'K\...,. I 

Bu~\there wa.&--ft;tcouple of hundred thcusa:-.c dollars i n their fal se claims 

in other areas,but they did a reconciliation with them and that was it. 
~ku, 

The brief vas jus t •• ;4.. back on us. 

~t" ',.'ho vould have tha. t authority'? 
"Thc,.fsT T 1 -.,e Beal th ~partment themeel ves "'-*'O ... 

The Commonwealth Health Department 
cAi~ -

Yes - because the~are the people responsible for the claim. So these 
b:,.c.K. 

ones ••• with your client, would be offencesAbefore the ~dibank Private 
SO<~ • .r /' 

before the !unds;1spli t so they would still be the responsibility of the 

Beal th Department . 

'M ~~ about fourteen. 
.. 

With m.y explanation • • • v1 th Bruce ••• 
• ,3 .... ~ ('"ly "I'\ .. 1-""o.. t ;of"\ ; ""Y a. f.{.....,. f- fii.,. ,t.._.,-f - - Bw-w:.e f . - .c: 

.I t ~u. 

' ,.......,.....,.,~u,,.,.,.,..,,~,_,.,,,, .. ~-•..,-w,,,, .. ~,.--,,.,,...,...,,,'7'11/J,_n~,;,.-.. ,..-,-~,.,. ____ . ____ ~· -
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Well ~ruce aeted for - he produced ••• 

( '' ' '' "·.>a 
' '-· ' ' l•)i-, 

"\1«4 1- hc.5 "'11-\o:! no...., or 
Oh yee the Indian fello.... Wha\ 111 ~1 CODlll!tted for trial r MS )M.. finieh~. 

Oh - he ie fixed up. 1- h 
i I v,J ~ '"'-

Oh yes folloving ••• yeah &e-Aand hie brother W"'-csrd· ~ + · 
tJO Cnly him 

But he employed his brother - as J1
Saecretary or something - there vere tvo 

of them in it . 

All I know is that the Health Commission seemed to be abaolutel7 scream.in€ 

to get him. -fho.se.. 

I don't knov the case because I have just handedAover and they go over to 

the Squad ano thev deal with them but if there is any value involved in it • ... ,,c,,t tlt)0""1° 
I would have think,.! vould have heard,.., it. 

/ I Q~~+IY. 0-,\y 
Well this fe llo'ti (HENRILISA ) '1!l&a-;lgot fourteen charges 

Has he been charged? 

M Yes - the thi t.SS in for mention appanntly in a fev days. Re has got this 

fellov Risefi t!d (Einfield) appeari ng for him. 

T 

M 

T 

M 

T 

M 

The ~C? 
~u ~ J 

And it ie just a case o'1 visi tifi@ the pat i ent too long or all a}-ry of things. 
yo....._•4 ~~~ 

]rut I mean - 't>ttt ee vo'1ld get the patient in ••• io,l(e... o. -A- ~ 0 """' ~;,-,, • 

That is the normal pr~ure 
O 

c:ond ( -tt)e:i>C. w;~u..s-::.,1,,o) 
But they have bad eomeeae else ~~ ~ see three ,·of ~fr ,0 say that t.t~y 

were stampededAro ma1clJa statement~Well you knov - tells us what the pla.z;, ••• 

ve are going to deal with you. They got frightened, this is vha.t three of 

them say, not that means anything to you or I. :But I just Y.now ·- just tha~ the 

offer vas so good I could not refuse tbinkinf about it . 

No ••• I • 
Well I can see your point - you are beyonc. the river of no return yt,IJJl("e- ,..,o+-

T well mate, I have never been interested in that sort of t hing - it is just 

too bloody hard to live really. You know I just prefer to do my job and i~ 

s omeone beats me in court we l l they bloody vell beat me in court , but they 

~ to take me to court to beat me. I'm not interested nov and I wasn't 

interested before. lf I wanted to ~ into that eort of thing I vould 
... ~ 

probably could have got in vi th Cray and Kelly and all that clan. I am not 

involved. 

M You remember ve were talking in here last time. About Frank Nugent 

T 

M 

T 

Oh yes, committed suicide 

.... 
I think he had troubles at home with his 111.iBBee, I've been told as well, 

al tboogh the family denies that but I have beard ••• 

M llad he anything to do vi th anything in drugs or anyt:11ng. I am a shocltlnf 

judge at everything. 

/5 
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1{ They have g:ot t o get their residence and the vi!e has got to l>e cleared an~ 

all eorte or things 

T Well the wife rets it automatically on the husband - vell ehe did. 

M ! just can't see what Wlder the present system what they do vrong down the~. 

""d~ Petrified of the Commonwealth Police 

T l hope it keeps that vay 

l'i I va.r:t to try an d get in there but ••• you know, in any other pla.ce lawyers 

everyday go down to Cen tral Court and pull things on and put things off anc ••• 

T Wel l McPheeie the new minister there - isn't he'? McKellar bas gone to some 

other post and McPhee is in there now as the Minister. He'd ••• 
-;1-k .....p s 

I vill put it to you bluntly, all I am worrying about is that a fellov~all of 

T 

M 

sudden get things rolling and starts getting things done but i'IIIIDediately the 

first thing they say he must be slimming 

Maybe if you can get any public servant off his arse ••• 
....,.n\US ~c..\ Cl\ 

You fellows surely don't investigat e these phases on the MitttltteP1~ complaint. 

Does there have to be a complaint from an individual or a complaint from tbe 

Director - that's all I am vorried about. 

T We only act. on complaints - l have got something like thirty men left out o+ 

M 

T 

M 

~ hundred odd I should have. They are all out on this bloody gold bullion theft 

last night at the moment. As far as anything else goes the=-e is bU8ger all 
'-' .. ~LI.,.,, 

left in the office but ve normally only, as you say, the complaint ~~ 

goes to the Director of Immigration or the Minister or to a member of Parliament 
-It, en ""s... o..t-1~ 

vho goes immediately to the Department and" the Departmen~ dot an enquiry 

themselves - lookt at it and then once they are convinced that it is not a 
.f+l~ ; ""'.:, l?t. 

departmental matter, ~ criminal matter, then sent back to us and then I 

have got to find men to do it. 

It vould be silly for fellows to think that they are completely under scrutiny 

and they are bated by the Commonwealth Police. 

l den' t think that is really the position. You see on the last occasion we 

received the complaint or the brief from the Department of lcmigration t.o do 

it and that was involving :n: and we did do surveillance work on the sectior. 
tU,ily 

because we didn'} have IP identified at that point in time. !low out of that 

may vell have come the thought that they are under co;;tant/furveillance but 

still l vould not have the men to do that sort of thing really. 

1 was talking to them and they eaid, You don't understand these fellow -

we' re one Department t hey vant, get me. I s~d what are you doing. Have 

you got a stamp under the desk.•~tamping something and now there is some vomen 
D~ ~ Ii i,). MCV'"l 
~ arrested over this ... I said no sensible :ge:pc.s)would know tbo.t she ie 

eome voman vha 1:a,a,e, been i.111 a.Ra ~ ••• ~ih ' ~uf- foil~.e- dcu..c>'\c.+"\,.+ 5 7 
on 1\-ns·, '- -~~ 

' we1.l the~, might be paranoid at the mcment because of that. !0'1 eee the 

argument •• the story was then "'as she working with the Immigration DepartlDent. 

/10 
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What the evidence doe• not ahow that all. The eTidence juet abovs that abe'• 

collecting money, her and the boyf'rieod. ~at doesn't inTOlve &llJ departme~tal 

officeli at all but initially or couree, •be - the story •he vas telling a.round 

the traps va.~+ am vorking tor the Immigration Department. 

M But ehe did vork for them as an interpreter or something 

T Yes, but not ae an immigration officer. You see if you vant L~ interpreter -

M 

T 

M 

T 

M 

T 

M 

T 

M 

T 

M 

you get a .lorwegian 

would go and hire a 

that sense in that 

in and you va.nt to talk to him in hie ovn language you 

bloody interpreter. She vasn•t an official employee in 
w. 

she vas part of tlmmigration section or anything. If she 
I 

did interpretationB she did them as a !ree...lance interpreter. Come in, I vant 

to talk to you - I'll take you in and interpret !or 7ou. That's the sort of 

thing. What she vas telling the people a.round the traps vas I vork for the 

Department of Immigration and I can fix thie because I am vi thin the Department 

so that may have got everyone jumping up and dovn at the time. :But that ia 

part heard at the moment because they don't do anything to enhance their 
'"I!'-' SAY 4'.I I+, e. 

image, probably becauee of this ~oid atti tua~ they have got aa you aa1-

at the moment in that they become very unco-operative you ianediately think, 

why the bloody bell are they being unco-operative if they have got nothing 
q'4A"'" 

to do vi th it. That's probably tw~?»e paranoid. 

Arethey unco-operative? ! thou8ht the fellow vho vas handling her vas working 

at whatyou call~ game in Goulburn Street. 

'Who's that 

Angie or whatever her name is 

~ell there was another fellov vho bas hit the toe 

Gone out of town 

Yeah 

It finished really with the money 

Yeah, yeah but atra,in }le vas outside the Department. w,,at I mean is that M-i+--
ci o. i.i ~pGt!P\s. 

explains the attitudeAdovn there that they are on their guard immediately 

you try and get any information vhich tencs to make us think vhy the bloody 

hell ••• 
-+ho.~ 4o 

I'll tell you another thing wh.::i::en I~thin.k happens to them doYn there. A lot 

of people go in there offering 11oney to get things ~,.:;:lof"le. · 

Yeah, well ... 

But the system, of course, doesn't allo. 

corrupt and G-f' cottz ee they ~~~t t last 

-,,nn~ lo£ 
them to do it unless they ar' really 

three months. 

T B'mm, well 

M The way I look at it - because I have just done this work and I am just trying 

T 

to ••• 

Well, they have 

years - even as 

So """"<.1-i ctf 
had ~a reputation Morgan I think for so l ,:>r.g. Going back 

far back as 1964 there was some quite large investigations 

/11 
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ROY AL COMMJSSION OF INQUIRY INTO ALLEGED 
TELEPHONE INTERCEPTIONS 

( I f', f • '> •)s 
t ' . • ' , ·-

Commissioner: THL HON Mk JusTICE D. G. Sn:wu1 
Secnury: A. V. HicuuoN 

Commissioner, 
Australian Federal Police, 
P.O. Box 401, 
CANBERRA CITY. ACT. 2601. 

Attent ion: Chief Superintendent Brown. 

Dear Sir, 

17 October 1985. 

Gr O Bo:.. 252>­
~~dnc~. to,' S \I.'. 2001 
AuMraha 

1 rlq,hr,oc (O]J 26~ 72~~ 

I am writing to acknowledge receipt of a SONY MC-60BM tape 
marked D.T. and M.Ryan and a transcript of the recorded conversation 
pages 1-16 delivered to the Commission on 15 October 1985. 

To assist the Commission to record the source of original material 
received from your force 1 should be grateful if in future you would furnish a 
covering letter with such document s setting out the details of the mate1rial 
being produced. 

Yours faithfully, 



V .~. 
\ '~ grn~:!5 ;~ 

\._\. ~ .o\ V 
-A-u-st-ra-1-ia_n_F_e_d_e-ra_l_P_o_li_ce _ ______,.,. _. \ v ~ ~ ~ 

, · ~ 

~A');· 

With Compliments 

_ _,_,,_,; ____ _ 
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T~e:: :: ave got t o get their re s idence and t he vi fe ha:: got to be cleared and 

a ll s~rte of things 

T well ~he wife gets it automatically on t he husband - well ehe did. 

M I jus: can't see vhat under t he preser.t s ystem what tr.ey do vrong dovn there. 

Petr:~ied of the ComI!lonwealth Police 

T I ho~ it keeps tha t way 

M I va:-. : to try ar.d get in there but ••• you know, in any other place lawyers 

ever,;c.ay go doYn to Central Court and pull things on and put things off and ••• 

T Wel l ~cPbeeis the new minist er there - isn' t he? McY.ellar has gone to some 

other post and McPhee is in there now as the Minister. He'd ••• 

M I vill put it t c you bluntly, all I am worrying about i s that a fellow all of 

sudde:: get things rolling and starts getting things done but immediately the 

firs~ thing they s e :r he must be slimming 

T Maybe if you can get any public servant off his arse ••• 

M You :ellovs sure :.:, jon ' t investigate these phases on the Minister's complaint. 

Does ~ere have tc, be a complaint from an individual or a complaint from the 

Di :rec'tor - that's all I am worried about. 

T We only acted on complaint s - I have got something like thirty men left out 

hundred odd I shculd have. They a..-.oe all out on this bloody gold bul lion theft 

M 

last night at the moment. As far as anything else goes there is bugger all 

left in the office but we normally only, as you say, the complaint normally 

goes ~o the Director of Immigration or the Minis t er or to a member of Parliament 

who goes immediately to the Department and the !>epartment do an enquiry 

themselves - look at it and then once they are convinced that i t is not a 

departmental matter but a criminal matter, then sent back t o us and then I 

have got to find men to do it • 

I t would be silly for fellows to think that they are completely under scrutiny 

and t~ey are bated by the Commonwealth Police. 

T I dc~'t think that is really the 1)0Sition. You see on the last occasion ve 

received the complaint or the bri ef from the Department of I mmigration to do 

it ar:.c that was involving IP and we did do surveillance vork on the section 

becaus e we didn't have IP identi f i ed at that point in time. Uow out of that 

may vell have come the thought that they are under constant surveillance bu~ 

still I would not have the men to do that sort of thing really. 

M I vas talking to them and they said, You don't understand these fellows -

we• re one Department t hey want, get me. I said what are you doing. Have 

you ge t a stamp under the desk. Stamping something and now there is some women 

being arrested over this ••• I said no sensible person would know that she is 

some woman who has been in and out ••• 

T well they might be paranoid at the mcment because of that. You see the 

argu::i'!nt •• t he story vas then va.s she working with the Immigration Department. 

/10 
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Yea.h 
nnoo 10 

They seek the chance - more or lees 

That's ueually the a llegation that is made. Or that has been the allegatio~ 

in every case that I have ever had anything to do with and I dare say it is 

s till happening. T~ey don ' t seem to select their staff with a great deal 

of concern . A lot of these people are held in fear . • •• if they were doing the i : 

job er doing their job in a better fashion they should have more friends dovr: 

there than bloody enemies . 

Yes they have got a short small staff down there 

Yes if it takes three years to • •• for a bloody applicati on to go through 

There ' s a couple of bloody women down there that should be taken out and • .• 

Year: but they are public servants 

I vi:l be doinr a 1i ttle of it but no t much lately but I wanted to be a bit 

ar:ne~ but I ea:. see your point no~ . 

! t~i,.k you would have to be very circumspect in f Oi ng into it on any larfe 

scal e a."lyway. ;_~a -_·t from t hat t hat is the I mmi gra tion J ena=::'ilent . I thi nk 

:"!c? ::ee wi ll make a l ot of difference t o i t . ~e is held ir. pretty high esteem 

by everybody down there , I don't know much about hi~ but he is said to be a 

gooc ~inister. I don't know what he did before 

M He ' s a moderate . You got some battles. I f you were a lawyer on tha t 

inte-=-view with McKellar •.• wi <;h a face just r oari ng . "'.'o me he we.s hardly 

vet be tween the ears and t hi s was the first three :nonths he · .. as :1li ni st er. 

"' 

:'i 

':' 

?1 

T 

~ 

T 

M 

"' 
?-! 

T 

The =eal reason why I am asking . • • the ~anger is the ••• I ".-a1ow you have a :tame 

of ~~ese ;>eopl e - the d.anf er ~th these people :t would~ ' t mat ter what ycu do , 

ycu ~t t o be so terr.::.bly ca::-ef:;.l of what they wi l l say . They' 11 l i e , they' "!l 

exar~erat e ~oneys that i s •. • scmeti oes ! feel sorry for the Im.,~gration 

:)e;a=t!:'.!ent a..'1c. t hat i s the only tricky thing har..dling it. 

· . ..:e1: the old tea :ncne? is (!Ui "':e a well establ ished practice from where they 

coc::e from. Sa:; one thing wi nk wi nk, nod nod ••• 

':'~a:' s righ t 

! ~ ow : unders cand they'll have some problems with that . Ch I wi l l go back 

to ~y gol d bullion ~a~e 

~a: will kee~ yo~ busy - you'll get tha t won 't you 

I wculdn't mind it 

Anyway, no offence 

No it is alri ';ht mate 

See you later 

Bye bye, ~o mate a bout 160 , 000 odd grand l as t ni eht from TA.~ 

The:: couldn ' t possibly get away with that 

Of course they couldn't. 'l'r,ey have more chance of getting away with that 

thai: anything. Ten minutes over the gas stove and we would never be able to 

ide::ti fy it . 

/ 16 
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0096B/ 

6 November 198~ 

P. 

D. 

P. 

D. 

p. 

D. 

p. 

D. 

P. 

D. 

P. 

D. 

2 00000 

the guy is a fn-•nchma n ca]led Marmorat. M for Ma1ry, A, R, 

M for Mary, 0, R fo r Roger, A, 1 for lommy. He's connected 

with a firm lhat he says is K.C.C . France. his booking was 

made by a Mr SHerurin speld S . H.E.R.W . I.N. of-- a 
company that. 

--
- y (a r, . 

Ah the nani t°'- of the firm or something like it's two words 

something Jike, de Macidite then there is a stroke and it 
says J.J. Sherwin Pty Limited, 11111111111 

New I don't think he is that one in the photo but 

very much like like him . 

We'll try. 

I thought it wouldn't do any harm . 

Oh no, no harm at all . 

And he actually came in on the 22nd . 

Mm. 

and is leaving on the 30th and he was also here in July. 

Mm mm. 

he gives his name as a sales manager at this KCC France, 
his address is given at -

.t~"'°'~"""""'"<'"'"""'""-'""''_n_w_,_-m_ ••-•··-·--··--·-··--



0096B/ 

6 November 198 ~ 

P . 

D. 

P. 

D. 

P. 

D . 

P. 

D. 

3 000006 

the rE- js a numbc,r that says l ook s I then there is a 

conUnenla J - :in bra cket s a nd lhf're i s - but l 

do n't lhin k :it is he, you know, since then I've kept by ey e 

ope n and 1 say t his guy and I thought wel l that l o oks a bit 

like the fella so I ask ed the girls what key they gave him 

and j t. was r oom 660 and ah ... ah . .. on t he se he pclys by 

Ame r :ican Express a nd the name of th e company appears to be 

on l h:is American Express or the stamp that doesn' t tell you 

ve ry muc h PA PETlR I ES MA UDUIT ( s pells) which a bit tie s in 

th a t Mauduit with that little bit I told you about St Ives , 

but il~ s pelt differ ently but i t could hav e been a girl 

tha t look it over th e phone .. 

yeah su re. 

but he ' s a simila r sought of re ce d i ng hair and a beard but 

I think his hair is too long at the back and he's not a s 

tall bu t I thought I ' d t ell you a nyway. 

Oh no, . 

I wa s going to tell , but the n I ' v seen him since a nd 1 

thaught I ' ll still tell you . 

It's mu ch appre ciated. 

But personally I don 't think its he, but as I s ay thi s 

other guy I have not s een. Elsie who checked hi m i n has 

no t see, she can ' t really place him and oh as say he jus t 

got his key and neve r fronts. 

Yeah a lo t of them do tha t don't they. 

Yeah . 

i-------·--~------
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STATEMENT OF: JOHN DONNELLY DAVIES 

Assistant C~issioner of Police 
(Retired) 

/1-ctd,~c /,,(,,~J.·1... /.o /1-£"-<..J<. 

& "" u.~_;: / f-3C t<,.r (i ~?,& 7. Fk ~a. 
A/.. .. I joined the ~ew South Wales Police ~5. In 1960 when I held 

"t:7'--i'~.IU ~ / 2- ~~/\ ,. ft, VO . _ ~,.~ 
e rank of Detec tive Sergeant t ~u 1.0 join the then Commonwealth Police 

at the rank of Inspector. I rose in the Commonwealth Police to the rank of 
(l(,'c~-.j,,~ 

Assistant Commissioner (~ime) before commencing sick leave in October 1979. 
-----.__.. ··-

I rema i.ned on sick leave until my sixtieth birthday, 12 October, 1980 when 

I retir ed. 

In 1942, I was a student at Sydneyj1niversity studying economics 

after receiving my secondary schooling at Fort Street High . At the time a 

cousin of mi ne was studying in the science faculty. Through him I met Lionel 

MURPHY a fel l ow science student . We became friends . 

t ceased my studies in 1943 to volunteer for the R. A.A . F. and lc>st 

touch with Lionel MURPHY . 

I remember we met again in the early fifties . It may well have 

been at a Court hearing as t was then a Detective in the New South Wal es 

Police. 

In 1960 when I was offered a j ob as I nspecto r in Commonwealth P<:>lice 

and I could see myself losing the sum of six hundred and thirty two pounds 

paid into the NSW Po lice Superannuation Fund because there was no provision 

for return of monies paid into such fund, unless a petition was delivered 

to the Governor. This was i n accordance with the Police Regu l ation Act, 1899. 

Having decid.ed to accept the position in the Commonwealth Polic,a 

I read Polic e Regula t ion Act and decided that the onl y way out was to utilise 

a procedure never used before, i.e. petitioning the Governor. 

. .. 2/ . 
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I went to see Lionel MURPHY, he prepared a petition to the Governor 

which I served on the Governor ' s secretary. 

On 16.1.61 I joined the Commonwealth Police, and on that date I 

received from the New South Wales Premier a note saying that the Governor 

on the advice of the executive council had rejected my petition. Six weeks 

thereafter the Police Regulation Act, 1899 was amended so that everybody ~,ho 

l eft thereafter was able to retrieve contributions paid in over the period 

of their employment; <2.-ven_ /f ol<">,~";,;s~"c/· 

I was disturbed at this. I wrote to the Premier pointing out there 

had been a miscarriage of Justice in that the Government had changed the 1\Ct 

after my petition thereby excluding me from its benefits. 

This became a cause celebre with me as in subsequent years therE~ 

were many persons who also joined the Commonwealth Police being former New 

South Wales Police who had contributions refunded or transferred to the 

Commonwealth Superannuation Fund which reduced their contributions. My 

contributions at that time were almost eating up the extra pay I was 

receiving. This became an obsession, I felt it entirely wrong that any 

Government should retain monies paid over a 21 year period. The result was 

that over a period of 20 years I wrote frequent letters to Premiers demanding 

what in my view was simple justice. 

My case had become ever stronger over the years when the 

Commonwealth Police accepted Colonial Police from Africa who received the 

r superannuation benefits from the:ff""'"previous employment. And later we even 
"'"· 

took in army officers who after 20 years service joined us without 

superannuation pena lities as had been the case with me. 

In the intervening period I had had a casual meeting with Lionel 

MURPHY, who by this t ime was the Leader of the House in the Senate , spoke:n 

of my professional disappointment with the way in which the Commonwealth 

Police Force was heading particularly in relation to its guard duties. 

I had suggested that as a professional Police Officer who having 

joined as a cadet at the age of 15, t.,aa.;t there was a need for existing 

Commonwealth law enforcement agencies such as the Commonwealth Police, AC'T 

Police, Northern Territory Police and the Narcotics Bureau to be amalganated 

under the auspices of a Federal Police body including an Australian Burea 
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Lionel MURPHY was very interested in this proposal and at the en1d 

of 1972 when Labour came to Government he informed me that this had become, 

part of the ALP platform. 

JJ.v~ 
I want to say at this stage that I have not now , nor . ever had any 

" political association whatsoever . 

Lionel MURPHY eventually, as Attorney General , got underway the 

concept of the Australia Police which was in my view as a professional police 

officer a wonderful thing for Australian Policing in as much as it left the 
€*,,),..._ ACT Pol i ce, t he Northern Territory Police and the Narcotics Burea~under the 

control of a Commissioner together with creating an Australian Bureau of 

Investigation under a Deputy Chief Commissioner . 

The whole organisation was to be controlled by a Chief Commissioner . 

This was far prefer_,r'able to what the incoming Liberal Government opted fo1: , 

that i s, the Australian Federal Police. 

I say all o f this to explain why I believe Lionel MURPHY to be a 

gifted, if eccentric pol i tic ian to begin with and also a breath of fresh air 

in the stuffy High Court of Australia. 

I n the early part of 1979 I again became incensed with the refusal 

of the New South Wa l es Government to return at l east the monies I had paid 

to the New South Wa l es Police over the 21 years I had served . I rang the 

man who had been responsible for my initial approach on the matter, Lionel 

#,,_ MURPHY, and asked him would he intercede with Neville WRAN so that common 
\ 

Justice could be done to me befor e my retirement. He said that Neville WHAN 

was a friend of his but it would be wrong for him as the author of my petition&~~ ! 

now a High Court Judge to be aproach ing WRAN upon this subject . He suggested 

I should deal wit h a co l league Morgan RYAN who also had access to Neville 

WRAN. I accepted hi s advice and after some phone some calls and about thr,~e 

meetings with RYAN, during the course of which I provided him with copies 

of correspondence with me to earlier premiers (ASKIN included) and at his 

request a l ist of those New South Wa l es Police, British Colonial Police aind 

Army Officers who had received superannuation benefits subsequently t hat were 

superior to mine. 

• • • 4 / . 

1,,.,,...-,:•!>W-../N'#f~//W;'~r.»~-"'~'""l'H> ,.,,.,, .... _,._. ~<,.__,..,,. _ _,.,w.,~, .. '~ .,·-,,.,,,..,...... .. H....,...,,. ""<'P>U ..,,.f'-""' • ,•1 ..... .,_,.,. ,..,_,-. . eT~~'"'' ... n,._,,, _ _,,.,,.,.,,11,-.,.,.,,._,,.,.,,,_._.,. ___ , __ ,_,,_ 
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My recollection of RYAN ' S final assessment of my chances of 

succeeding in my aim were that he had spoken to WRAN and that my application 

would be favourably considered . In retrospect this proved to be completely. 

wrong. I have not seen, spoken to or communicated with, either RYAN or MURPHY 

since December 1979 when for reaso ns t o be stated later I l unched with the,m 

and then Chief Inspector Don THOMAS at a Korean Restaurant in Kings 

Cross. 

It was lef t to me to make fu r ther approaches to Mr WRAN by way of 

correspondence in 1981. In o t her words RYAN's a lleged close associat ion with 

WRAN ·was a figment of his imagination. I subsequently r eceived a letter from 

one of WRAN's Ministers denying my request about J une 1981 signed on behalf 

/ '" of the Premier . I perservered and wrote another letter marked ' Personal and 

Confidential ' which ultimately resulted in the receipt in 1981 of a letter 

from Mr WRAN a copy of which I still retain acknowledging that there were 

special circumstances which did not justify the State Government retaining· 

,,:­

' 

my superannuation contribution . Accordingly, I was offered without prejudice 

the sum of $1200 in payment for my six hundred and thir ty two pounds provided 

I sigr._dan indemnity . ! did so. I received a cheque for $1200 and thus th.e 

saga of my superannuation claim agains t the New South Wales Government was 

concluded without, I might add , any help from Morgan RYAN and Lione l 

MURPHY . In late 1979 in accordance with medical advice it became necessary 

for me to seek early retirement (10 months earlier) from the Australian 

Federal Police from which I was due to retire a t sixty . 

I had always held Chief Inspector Don THOMAS in high regard as an 

investigator and ! had f elt sorrow at the way in which he was being treate,d 

by police dignitaries of the time fo llowing what I s till believe to have been 

a necessary and effective investigation of social securi t y frauds being 

conducted by members of the Greek community of Sydney associated with 

relatives in Greece,,which resulted in them r eceiving Commonwealth Disability 

Pensions after payment of money to corrupt medica l practitioners . I 

personally read numerous written confessions by Greek persons to the effect 

they had paid money, I think the going fee was $2,000, to a go between so 

that medical practitioners would certify them as fit for pensions. 

I had been with THOMAS to see the Minister o.f t he day, John MacLEAY 

(Liberal Government) to whom the r ami fications of this co l ()gsal social 

. .. 5/ 



- 5 -

security fraud had been explained and had heard him give the go ahead for 

proposed police action. Additionally, 1 had conferred with THOMAS and wi1th 

permanent heads of the Attorney General ' s Department, Social Security 

Department and Health Department to whom the same facts had been explained 

and from whom there had been no objection to our planned courses of action . 

Thereafter , I watched what in my view had been a most successful investigation 

which had saved the Commonwealth Government being defrauded of millions oJE 

dollars even to the extent where Greeks were coming to Australia, paying 1there 

$2,000 , geta:.:9 their pensions and going back home to live in luxury, 

deteriorate,to an attack by both po l itical parties upon Commonwealth Police 

activity in that area in general; and Mr THOMAS's conduct of it in particular. 

This later extended even to a recommendation for prosecution of Mr THOMAS 

and his i n formant by a magistrate who was subsequently reprima~ed for 
' ~ 

,r"" discuss ion1rocedures in a case of conspiracy amongst a number of doctors 
/I 

which resulted in thei"<:ommittal for trial being aborted. 

One of those doctors had been the recipient of $2,000 in 

Commonwealth money from a Greek speaking ACT Police Officer through a go 

between and the full detai l s of the doctor ' s advice t o this Constable as to 
--/ 01~~ 

how to represent his symptoms to a confederate specia l ist had been~recordc3d 

by the police officer who had been acting under the instruction of Mr THOMAS . 

All of this l eft me wondering what place there was for Mr THOMAS 

within the police sphere as he was either at that stage a lawyer or about 

to become one. 

My medical advisers had told me t hat I should be pensioned due to 

hypertension so I knew I would be l eav i ng my job in the near future . 

Accordingly about the end of November 1979 I rang Lionel MURPHY and told him 

what had happened to me and I related the ci rcumstances surrounding Don THOMAS 

te l ling him that whilst THOMAS was not a friend of mine I did feel that he 

was being badly treated and would have no f uture as a police officer despite 

his academic qualifications. I asked Lionel whether he would be prepared 

to have lunch with THOMAS and me to discuss a possible future in the lega.l 

profession . ! was being presumptuous because I had not .even consulted with 
• 'W\ ........utu.i. 1-4 'j 

THOMAS on this scoreo+--ll~ <;.J....~, I , t,d C,.;.J
1

~ ""'-+'1 J..J .,_f~.,._.-4' ""-<-' 

~ bjt)>"~ -1.c -f1,v. ~'--;' 

About mid December Lionel MURPHY'S associate rang me to say a 

-----·-·_..----··-·----···· ... ·-····· ·-'"''"'·~· .. - ·---·--
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luncheon had been arranged between me and Mr Justice MURPHY and Chief 

I nspector THOMAS at the Korean Restaurant at Kings Cross. I then rang Mr 

THOMAS and arranged for him to pick me up at Town Hall Station and take mH 

to the luncheon (l had stayed the previous evening with my daughter in Syd°J.yh· 
Y~d-

upon arrival we were met by Lionel MURPHY and Morgan RYAN. We had 

lunch. Lionel enquiried about THOMAS's background and legal achievements 

in the academic world and from my recollection agreed that he wou ld have a 

career available as a Lawyer should he ultimately feel so disposed. 

Furthermore he expressed the opinion that with his qualifications THOMAS 

wou l d seem to have a good future within the Australian Federal Police. R~~AN 

to my recollection had little or no input into the conversation. 

As I recall it the setting for our luncheon was a sort of recessed 

eat i ng area although part of the general restaurant. 

I simp ly recall it as a pleasant luncheon, an informal discussic>n 

between Lionel MURPHY and Don THOMAS arranged at my request because of my 

apprehension that THOMAS had been or would be bad.ly done by by the imported 

United Ki ngdom hierarchy . I left with THOMAS. He drove me to the station. 

I have not seen him, MURPHY or RYAN nor have l spoken to them or communicated 

wit h them in a ny way whatsoever, s ince. 

I have not been to that restaurant before or since . 

know l edge of or association with any Korean persons. 

I have no 

I was not aware that Morgan RYAN was to be present with Lionel 
~\.<c-v" 

MURPHY but as I have already mentioned I had met him(a t Lionel MURPHY's 

suggestion in order t o further my determined approaches to the State 

Government to recover the six hundred and thirty two pounds. As a matter 

of complete indifference to the current situation , I spent the $1200 which. 

I received through my own endeavours_, no t hanks to Lionel MURPHY, on buying 

an electric typewriter and video recorder that I still have as mementos of 

t he triumph of an individual over bureaucratic injustice . 

I have been asked if I was privy to al l that was said at the 

luncheon. Whilst I was certainly presen t i n a group of four people I am not 

able to say that I can give a complete account of what was said since the 

... 7 / . 
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anniversary is in its seventh year . As I was sitting in a group of four 

people at a table I feel I would have h eard anything of major importance that 

was discussed . Once again the restraints of memory apply . 
1
~ .(,...'-:) ~ 
~ 

THOMAS and I left MURPHY a nd RYAN at the front of the restaurant . 

On the way to dropping me off THOMAS expressed concern that solicitor Marg.an 

RYAN was present . So d id I. / 

I 

\ 





INTERVIEW BETWEEN ANDREW PHELAN , PETER MYERS 
AND MR J.V . DAVIES 

Interview commenced at 9 . 09am on Friday 18th July 1986 

Our ing preliminary discussions Mr Davies refused 

have the interview tape recorded consequently Mr 

took hand written notes . 

to agree to 

Phelan and I 

Th e interview commenced formally by Mr Davies being asked to 

give a general statement on his statement. Mr Davies gave Mr 

Phelan an amended copy of that statement, he then said that he 

first met Don Thomas when he came into the then Commonwealth 

Police Force as an Inspector in 1975- 76 . I was then Assistant 
•' 

•• Commissioner of Crime, Thomas was subsequently promoted to Chief 

Inspector and he then worked direct to me . Commissioner Davis 

was not then overwhelmed by Thomas, he considered him arrogant . 

Thomas pleaded with me not the have to come to Canberra because 

of his wife ' s i 11 health, so I approached Commission er of the 

day and requested that Thomas be a l lowed to stay in Sydney, a 

vacant posit ion second in charge was found and Thomas took up 

that position in 197 7-78 as second in charge he acted as ore 
when the Chief Inspector was absent . 

I spoke to him on the phone daily as part of the normal course 

of duties . Thomas became involvement in the counterfeiting of 

rare coins, particularly South Australian gold one pound there 

was co- operation with a fellow in the Mint . Thomas went to 

London and saw the controller of th e Mint there . Our ing this 

investigation I became very impressed with Thomas, I was 

impressed by his investigators ability, so did Jack Davis , who 

eventually gave him an award of Merit for efforts in the Mint 

case . 
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Question: Ryan ' s diary has a phone number - dose that 

mean anything? 

Not mine, never bas been mine . 

Andrew then said: 

1979 . 

The en try i s on the date the 4 th December 

After some thought Mr Davies said : That ' s my daughter ' s phone 

number. I could have given it to him , if he had some news about 
my pension, my refund of super . I don 't recall any phone call 
from Ryan about this period, not about lunch . He wasn 't 

supposed . to be there, the date of the luncheon , I was out of the 
Pol ice by then, December ' 79 . I'd rung Ryan sometime to te 11 

him that I was finished and if he wanted me I'd be with my 

daughter. And I gave him her phone number . My aim was to get 

my 600 pounds back. At that stage he was my main hope . 

Andrew said : There is cryptic reference in diat:ies put up to 
Stewart with a note telephone number at Teralgan(?) in Victoria. 

No connects at all I don't even know where it is. 

Do you know Lewington and Jones? 

Never met them . 

They are A. C. T. Police , you nothing what ever to do with them? 
Charles K i ldar, do you know him? He used to be the Chief 
Magistrate here . 

I can tel 1 you s tr aigh t on Lewington and Jones I don 't know 

them, no way I would know them either , if I saw them . I read 
about them in the paper . Charles K i ldar, he used to be the 
Chief Magistrate here, he is a friend of Murphy 's . I had no 
dealings with him . 
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Was mentioned? 

No . He never identified the informant. No . Murphy provided the 
information as to what might happen I sent an inspector out with 
two cars and it did come to pass that the information was 
acc urate . And an arrest was made . 

Question: Where was the arrest made? 

On the spot and later at Brisbane Street Headquarters . 

Question: Where did you receive your directions? 

On the spot in Brisbane Street . I was instructed to do what we 
had to do . I can ' t recall what infor mation was used to prepare 
the r epor t, what documents we used . 

Was Murphy in Sydney then? 

No . Murphy was no t in Sydney then . 

Quest ion: The last sentence of your statement can you explain 
that a bit for us please? 

He said that involves a section of the Commonwealth Police Act a 
which says that matter relating to the Commonweal th that wasn ' t 
covered by Commonwealth Law and it is appropriate to State Law . 
Can ' t quite r emember section 30 I think . The property stolen 
was Commonwealth property, a brief case and documents relating 
to the property of the Commonwealth . DCS did the prosection. I 
got a letter fr om Murphy's solicitor ' s by s pee ial mess anger a t 
7am yesterday. He dose not want the interview shown to Andrew 
Phelan. 

Shortly after the interview concluded at 11 . 16 am . 

013 2M 
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STATEMENT OF: JOP.:N DONNEL~DAVIES 
Assistant Corrunissioner of Police 
(Retired) 

a11,~ G~id 11J.'7 
I joined the New South 

the rank of Detective Sergeant I 

Wales Polic e,..in ~ - In 1960 when I held 

~~to join the th~n Commonwea.J..th Polj~e 
. """"' ~~~ //µ1a---

a t the rank of Inspector. I rose in the Comrnor.veal th Poli~e/\ to·'. the rar.k of 

Assistant Commissioner (Crime) befor e ccmr.,encing sick leave io .. Octote= 1979 . 

I remained on sick leave until my sixtiech birthday, 12 October, 1ssn whe., 

I retired. T "-<,(o( -f1-J. Qv,;, .. .--.Ci Po-,{.....u.-~ ~ d,<,.f.•·~:::r1 ·~1--4.e,( 
<;er-vice. I C~( r 0.--.. e. .::t V > ·f..-.<...L ~ ~ PQ;tl-t,,f.--~ ~ 11- . c.;:: . I 

In 1942, I was a student at Sydney University studying economics 

,"" after receiving my secondary schooling at Fort Street High . At tr.e t ime a 

,..... 
( 

cousin of mine was studying in the science faculty. Through him I met Lionel 

· MURPHY a fellow science student . We became friends. 

I ceased my s tudies in 194j to volunteer for the R.~ . A.F. and l ost 

touch with Lionel MURPHY. 

I remember we met again in the early f ifties. It may well have 

been at a Court hearing as I was th.et1 a Detective in the tJew South ~Ja! e s 

Police . 

In 1960 when I was offered a job as Inspector in Commo1:w~alt.h ?c l i ,:a 

and I could see myself losing the sum of six hundred and ~hizty two· pr>t.!!",ds 
... 

paid into the NSW Police Superannuation Fund because the r e wa s no p:-c-vi::i,:,.n 

for return 0f monies paid into such fund, u~le ss a peti t ion was deliver.~c 

to the Governor. This was in accordance with the Police Pegulaticn Act , 1S99. 

Having decided to accept the ?OSition ·1n the Commonwealth Po l i ;:c 

I read Folic;e lulation As=t and decided that the only way out was to •J ti.i..ise 
f' rov,<fte-d '"' -f1-Y /l'f:rf i,,,,,_. 

a procedure ne er used before, i.e. oetitioning the Gove.:-i:ior. 
~ -

·, ' • • • ~ I • 

J-·-· - - -· _...,,_. --
! • 



I went to see Lionel MURPHY ,~prepared a petition to the Governor 

which I served on the Governor's secretary . 

;. On 16.1.61 I joined the Commonwealth Po lice, and on that date I 

received from the New South Wales Premier a note saying t hat the Governor 

or t he a dvice of the executive council h ad rejected my peti tion. Six wee1r5 

thereafter the Police 
C,,\J (c,r,. 

l eft thereafte /\ a 

of their employment. 

was amended so that everybody who 

paid in over the period 

I was disturbed at this . I wi:ote to the Premier pointing o ut there 

bad been a miscarriage of Justice i n that the Gov ernment had changed the Act 

after my petition thereby excluding me from its benefits. 

,, ;' \ ,,,f, . 
This became a cause celebre with me as in subsequent years there 

were many persons who also joined the Com.~onwealth Police being :or mcr New 

South Wales Police who had contributions refunded or transferred to the 

Corrur.onwealth Superannuation Fund whic h reduced their contributions . My 

contributions at that t ime were almost eating up the extra pay I was 

receiving. This beca.~e an obsession, I felt it entirely wrong th3t any 

Government should retain monies paid over a 21 year period. The resu:t ~as 

that ov&r a period of "'lO years I wrote frequent letters to Prerr.iers dema::idi ng . 

what in my v i ew was s imple justice. 

My case had become eve~ stronger over t he years when the 

Commonwealth Police accepted Colonial Police from Africa who received the ,_ 
superannuation benefits from the#e previous employment. And later we even 

t ook in army officers who after 20 years service JOi~ed us without 

superannuation penalities es h~d been the case with me . 

In the intervening period I had had a casual :neetin~ with Lione.!. 

MURPHY , who by t his time was the Leader of the House in the Senate, spoke-* 

of my professional disappointment with the way in wh ich the Corrunon~ea ~ th 

i?o lice f'o rce was heading 
1
pa~t ic:.i.larly in r elation to i ts guard duties . 

I _. suggeste d that as a prof P-s.sional Police Officer~ havin ; 

joined as a cadet a t the age of 1~ , ~ there wa s a need for exist i ng 

Commonweallh law enforcement agencies such as th~ Commonweal~h Po l ice , ACT 

Police, Ncrt~er~ Te=r.tc r y Police and the Ndrcotic~ Bureau to be amal9anate ~ 

under t h~ auspj.ces of a Federel Police body including an Australian Bureau 

of lnves tigat~on. 

• •• 3 / . 



           

             

    

                

	

        

            

            

           

          

     

          

           

     

              

            

      

            

              

               

            

            

             

                 

             

             

             

            

           

            

         

  



         
  

            
  

        

        
     

             
  

        
 

              
          

      
   

   
       

          
 

           
          

   
   

    
   

     
              

 
            

         
  

           

          
          

  
          

                
 

             

             

         

          

         

         

          

               

         

             

         



             

          

        

           

             

            

          

             

           

         

             

           
  

          
 

          

       

          

           

             

           

             

            

            

    

            

             

             

             

              

           
    

          

              

           

   

          



           

            

               

             

            

        

             

          

         

            

          

             

       

          

           

           
   

            

               

      

            

       

            

             

          

            

           

           

            

       

              

              

               



             

              

        

            

           

     



1 . Not organized 

1/e..---tko( G> H ~ "c) 
SOf'-iB NOTES RE T,UHCHBON. 1if,/Id, . 0-/.) 

by ~urphy but by me . 

{• V , V • 

2. Reason • .• I was on t he eve of r etir ement on medi ca l grounds • •• 
bad a great respect for Thomas • investigatory ability and 
a cademi c achievements.. . He was not a 11frifrn d11 but a 11protege 11 ••• 

had been associat ed wi t h hi m at t he commenc ement of the "Greek 
conspiracy case n, had wat ched political r etreat from thi s 
prosecution and Thomas• increas ing pr oblems •• • was al so aware 
he was poorly regarded by the A . F . P . hierarchy ( 11a rrogant 11 ) and 

t hus appear ed t o have poor future ••• ther efore a.bout November , 1979 , 
r ang t,~urphy (whom I met at Sydney University in l9Lr2 and with whom 
I had a l ways maintained a 11frj_ endly ac qua intance")... I a sked him 
whether he would be prepared to lunch with Thomas and me to di scuss 
a possible fuLure for the f-~ r- wit hi n t he l egal profess ion f or 
which he had then qual i fi ed • •• Murphy agre ed and would get in t ouch • 
• • did later through Associate • •• I rang Thomas v.ho thanked me for 
i ntroduction and arra.'lged to pick me up a.t Town Hal l Rai lway 
sta tion on appoi nted day t o drj.v e me to t he l unc heon ••• J1homas did 
s o and l at er returned me there . 

As t o exc erpts from Thomas 1 s tat ement and mine t o t he D. P . P . 
appeari ng i i°1 Na tional Times 2/ 8 May , 1986 , the followi.ng 
inaccuracies are revealed : 

(a) I did not " appear at Thomas • of f ice11 as clai.med ••• When 
telephoned by me at .C his home on the night of 2 May and r e fe r r e. 
t o this inac cur acy Thomas t hought f or some seconds and then 
a cknoi ledged t his was incorrect , and that he had picked me up 
at Town Hall Station as had been requested by me . 

(b) Accor di ng t o Thomas "Morgan -qyan and Davies spoke among 
themselves throughout t his exchange with Murphy 1, ••• I di d 
s peak with T-?y an , and with Murphy and 'Thomas , but i t i s 
inconceivable , sitti ng as close together as we were , that 
I would not have heard Murphy make such s t art l i ng and 
i mproper comments and promises to Thomas a s he has al leged . 

Furthermore , after the luncheon while drivine; me to Town Hall 
Station , Thomas made no mention of t he conversati on t o me .• • possibly 

r Thomas i mmediat ely reported t he conversation t o his s upperior officer , 
or made a note of the details in hi s offi cial diary , but it first came 
to my not i ce when I r ead about i t in the National Times expose of 
2 May, 1986 . 

(c) Accor ding to Thomas "Murphy t al ked about plans for t he 
Austral i a n feder al Police which was ¥aen about to be 
established11 ••• The luncheon took pa ce in mid De cember , 1979 , 
while the A . F . P., as was vvi dely publicised ,and mus t have been 
known t o Murphy , had formally come i nto existence on 17 
October , 1979. 

(d ) .Sccording to Thomas , Murphy said to him 11 we can arrange for 
you to be an Assistant commissi oner when it (the A.F. P. ) is 
formed . We have friends on both s i des •• ••• The fact wa s t ha t 
t he A. F . P. was alr·eady f ormed . . . fur t hermore , as should have 
been known to Murphy , gssistant commissioners can only be 
promoted withi n the Force by t he commi ssioner ••• Th e 
Commissioner i n questi on , Si r Colin woods (as Murphy s hould 
a lso have known) had been appoi nted by a Libera l Gov ernment 
on a three year contract whi ch had almost fuJ.l time to run •• • 
To my knowledge , unimpressed a s he was with "fhomas , S1r. ,Go1tn 
would have been most unlikely to have agr eed to such a 
promotj.on .. 

----·· -·- .. . -· .. _ -~···- ..... - ····-·· .. - ~ ............ - ··-··· 
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CASB POR ACCOSBD1 MI Jvs"tu.L.. Mo,. t"-~it~ 
v 9'.c;v.,cr"- ~{a,~~ P"-"' t_,t~f) 

·: ('the acaund · made the following unaworn at&tuent.) 

ACCOSKDa Ladie• ~d gentleman, ·~·- lav .9ivea the right to 

everyone accuaed of an offence the ri9ht to apeak directly 

to the jury without examination or croaa-axaminaticm and 

I've choaen to do thia, and to apealt to you directly•• my 

judqea. 

I've known Morvan Ryan for over thirty year•, in the 

fiftiea and the aixti•• •• a barriater, I handled ea••• for 

hi• firm.. SOIIMI of th••• came through Mor9an Ryan but JDOat 

of them cama through oth~r• in bia firm.. 

I became friendly with both the partnera. 

indebted to Morgan Ryan for anything • 

I vaa never 

. After I vent into the Senate 1n '62, the relationllbip 

between ua diminiabed. 

time to tima. 

I aaw leaa of him, but I uv hill from 

In 1972 I started to live in canberra. The relationahip 

revived when the Sankey caae commenced in late 1975. 

He vaa acting•• the aolicltor for Dr.calrna and h~ apoke to me 
411,.,,• • •• • 

from time to time on behalf of»'r.ca1rna . 
.i; 

lfbe contact• varied with~ act.ivity in the ea••• 

'J.'hfr• waa a lot of activity ii\ 1976 and again in 1979. 

When the chargea _were diaalaaed in 1979 there wa• quite 

a bit · o.f contact bet~an u over the · recovery of -~•ta froa 

Mr.Sankey and about whether Nr.Whitlam, Dr.C.irna and I . llhwld 

Re Bankey for aaliciwa proaecution, and how the auit ahoul4 ,. 
' 

be . paid for. · 

lt waa during thi• period that the lunch Mr.'l'hmaa apolte .. 

of occurrec.?,• J don'~ recall~~ r~rk that Hr.'l'b~a attributed 

to ma, that l ~ie4 to have lunob with Horgan Ryan whenever I'• .. .. . 

236. C~cuaad, St.atament) 
..... ': . \ . 

• • ,i ~ ·, · , ..... 



           

        

            
           

  

           

          

         

          

           
      

            

            

             

          
           

         
            

          

          

        

        
              

            

         

              
        

           

            

             

 




